

NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION

TENDER FOR THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL INSURANCE COVER FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF OF NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION (NAMICO).

CATEGORY: OPEN

TENDER NUMBER: NAMICO/OT/02/2024-2025

TENDER ISSUE DATE: Tuesday 25th

February, 2025

TENDER CLOSING DATE: Wednesday

12th March, 2025

AT 11:00AM

National Mining Corporation KWFT Centre 4th Floor Kiambere-Masaba Road, Upper Hill P.O BOX 115-00100, Nairobi, Kenya Cell No: -020-7869420/0729355216

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NVITATION TO TENDER NOTICE	4
PART I - TENDERING PROCEDURES	5
SECTION I - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS	6
SECTION II - TENDER DATA SHEET (TDS)	
SECTION III - EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA 3.1. GENERAL PROVISION	2 o 28
3.2. MANDATORY ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA	
3.3. TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRITERIA	
3.4. QUALIFICATION EVALUATION CRITERIA	
3.5. FINANCIAL EVALUATION CRITERIA	
3.6. AWARD CRITERIA	
3.7. DUE DILIGENCE	52
SECTION IV- TENDERING FORMS	53
List of Tendering Forms	
Form 1: Form of Tender	
Form 2: Price Schedule Form	
Form 3: Technical Proposal Form	66
Form 4: Certificate of Independent Tender Determination	
Form 5: Self Declaration Form SD1	71
Form 6: Self Declaration on Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices SD2	72
form 7: Declaration and Commitment to the Code of Ethics	
Form 8: Appendix 1-Fraud and Corruption	
Form 9: Tenderer's Information Form	
Form 10: Tenderer's JV Members Information Form [Not Applicable]	77
Form 11: Confidential Business Questionnaire	
Form 12: Historical Contract Non-Performance and Pending Litigation	
Form 13: Average Annual Insurance Turnover	
Form 14: Financial Situation and Performance	
Form 16: Similar Experience Form	
Form 17. Key Equipment	
Form 18: Key Personnel	
Form 19: Form of Tender Security-Demand Bank Guarantee	
Form 20: Form of Tender Security (Insurance Guarantee) [NOT APPLICAN	
Form 21: Form of Tender Securing Declaration [Not Applicable]	
PART II: SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	
SECTION V – INSURANCE SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS	
PART III – CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT FORMS	;99
SECTION VI-GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	100
SECTION VII-SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	107
SECTION VIII-CONTRACT FORMS	
List of Contract Forms	
1. Form Of Contract	
2. Medical Insurance Policy	
3. Notification Of Award	
4. Letter Of Acceptance	
5. Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form	
6. Performance Security [Option 1-Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee]	
7. Performance Security [Option 2– Performance Bond]	
8. Advance Payment Security [Demand Bank Guarantee]	117
9. Request for Review.	119

INVITATION TO TENDER NOTICE



25th February, 2025

TENDER NOTICE

TENDER NOTICE FOR THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL INSURANCE COVER FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF OF NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION, TENDER No. NAMICO/OT/02/2024-2025

The National Mining Corporation (NAMICO) invites sealed tenders from eligible candidates for the Provision of Medical Insurance Cover for Board Members and Staff. The contract will be for a period of one year renewable once subject to annual Satisfactory Performance.

Tendering will be conducted under **open national tendering method** using a standardized tender document and is open to all eligible and qualified Tenderers. Tenderers are required to tender for all insurance service items.

Eligible and qualified tenderers interested in the tender may view and download the tender document from the Corporation's website, www.namico.go.ke or the PPIP Portal www.tenders.go.ke

Tenderers who download the tender document must forward their contact details immediately **to tenders@namico.go.ke** to facilitate any further clarification or addendum.

All Tenders must be accompanied by a **tender Security of KES 500,000** from a bank recognized by the Central Bank of Kenya valid for 150 days

The Tenderer shall chronologically serialize all pages of their submitted bids.

Completed and serialized/paginated tender document in plain sealed envelopes and clearly marked with the **TENDER NUMBER** and **TENDER DESCRIPTION** should be addressed to:

Chief Executive Officer National Mining Corporation KWFT Centre, 4th Floor P.O. Box 115 – 00100, NAIROBI

and deposited in the tender box situated at the NAMICO Reception, KWFT Centre, 4th Floor so as to be received on or before 12th March, 2025 at 11:00 a.m.

Tenders will be opened immediately after the deadline date and time specified above or any deadline date and time specified later. Tenders will be publicly opened in the presence of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the Boardroom on 04th Floor, KWFT Centre, Kiambere-Masaba Road, Nairobi in the presence of Tenderers or their representatives who choose to attend.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PART I - TENDERING PROCEDURES

SECTION I - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

A. General

1. Scope of Tender

1.1 This tendering document is for the delivery of Insurance services, as specified in *Part II Schedule of Insurance Requirements*. The name of the Procuring Entity, name and identification and number of this tender are specified in the **TDS**.

2 Definitions

- 2.1 Throughout this tendering document:
- a) The term "in writing" means communicated in written form (such as by mail, e-mail, including if specified **in the TDS**, distributed or received through the electronic-procurement system used by the Procuring Entity) with proof of receipt;
- b) If the contexts require, "singular" means "plural" and vice versa; and
- c) "Day" means calendar day, unless otherwise specified as "Business Day". A Business Day is any day that is an official working day of the Procuring Entity. It excludes the Procuring Entity's official public holidays.
- 2.2 The successful Tenderer will be expected to commence providing the Insurance Services by Date provided **in the TDS**. The insurance duration for each item will be one year or the period specified in the **TDS**.

3 Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Section 62 "Declaration not to engage in corruption". The tender submitted by a person shall include a declaration that the person shall not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and a declaration that the person or his or her sub-contractors are not debarred from participating in public procurement proceedings.
- 3.2 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Competition Act 2010, regarding collusive practices in contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged in collusive conduct shall be disqualified and criminal and/or civils actions may be imposed. To this effect, Tenders shall be required to complete and sign the "Certificate of Independent Tender Determination" annexed to the Form of Tender.
- 3.3 Unfair Competitive Advantage -Fairness and transparency in the tender process require that the firms or their Affiliates competing for a specific assignment do not derive a competitive advantage from having provided consulting services related to this tender. To that end, the Procuring Entity shall indicate in the **TDS** and make available to all the firms together with this tender document all information that would in that respect give such firm any unfair competitive advantage over competing firms.
- 3.4 Tenderers shall permit and shall cause their agents (where declared or not), subcontractors, sub-consultants, service providers, suppliers, and their personnel, to permit the Procuring Entity to inspect all accounts, records and other documents relating to any initial selection process, pre-qualification process, tender submission, proposal submission, and contract performance (in the case of award), and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Procuring Entity.

4. Eligible Tenderers

4.1 A Tenderer may be a firm that is a private entity, a state-owned enterprise or institution subject to ITT 4.7 or any combination of such entities in the form of a joint venture (JV) under an existing agree mentor with the intent to enter into such

an agreement supported by a letter of intent. Only Insurance service providers registered by Insurance Regulatory Authority are eligible to tender and sign contracts. In the case of a joint venture, all members shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the entire Contract in accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the JV during the tendering process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution. Members of a joint venture may not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor in a separate tender or be part of another joint venture for the purposes of the same Tender. The maximum number of JV members shall be specified in the **TDS**.

- 4.2 Public Officers of the Procuring Entity, their spouse, child, parent, brother, sister, child, parent or sister of a spouse, their business associates or agents and firms/organizations in which they have a substantial or controlling interest shall not be eligible to tender or be awarded a contract. Public Officers are also not allowed to participate in any procurement proceedings.
- 4.3 A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. Any Tenderer found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest for the purpose of this Tendering process, if the Tenderer:
 - a) Directly or in directly controls, is controlled by or is under common control with another Tenderer; or
 - b) Receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from another Tenderer; or
 - c) Has the same legal representative as another Tenderer; or
 - d) Has a relationship with another Tenderer, directly or through common third parties, that puts it in a position to influence the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this Tendering process; or
 - e) Or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the Procuring Entity's Requirements (including Schedules of requirements, Performance Specifications, etc.) for the Insurance services that are the subject of this Tender; or
 - f) or any of its affiliates has been hired (or is proposed to be hired) by the Procuring Entity for the Contract implementation; or
 - g) would be providing goods, works, or services resulting from or directly related to the insurance services specified in the TDS ITT 1.1 that it provided or were provided by any affiliate that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with that firm; or
 - h) has a close business or family relationship with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who: (i) are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of the tendering document or specifications of the contract, and/or the Tender evaluation process of such contract; or (ii) would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such contract unless the conflict stemming from such relationship has been resolved in a manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity throughout the procurement process and execution of the Contract.
- 4.4 A firm that is a Tenderer shall not participate in more than one Tender, except for permitted alternative Tenders. Such participation shall result in the disqualification of all Tenders in which the firm is involved.
- 4.5 A Tenderer may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions pursuant to ITT 4.9. A Tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Tenderer is constituted, incorporated, or registered in and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association) and its

- registration documents, as the case may be. This criterion also shall apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed sub-contractors or sub-consultants for any part of the Contract including related Services.
- 4.6 A Tenderer that has been debarred from participating in public procurement shall be ineligible to tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debarred firms and individuals is available from the website of PPRAwww.ppra.go.ke.
- 4.7 Tenderers that are state-owned enterprises or institutions in Kenya may be eligible to compete and be awarded a Contract(s) if they can establish that they are registered as insurance businesses.
- 4.8 A tenderer under suspension from tendering as the result of the operation of a Tender-Securing Declaration or Proposal-Securing Declaration shall not be eligible to tender.
- 4.9 Firms and individuals may be ineligible if (a) as a matter of law or official regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, Kenya prohibits any import of goods or contracting of works or services from that country, or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country.
- 4.10 The Insurance Act of Kenya (Revised 2017) requires that insurance companies that wish to offer insurance services in Kenya should be registered with the Insurance Regulatory Authority (IRA) of Kenya to allow them undertake insurance business in Kenya. Registration shall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of contract award and signature. A selected tenderer shall be given opportunity to register before contract award and signature of contract. Details on application for registration with Insurance Regulatory Authority may be accessed from the website www.ira.go.ke
- 4.11 The Competition Act of Kenya requires that firms wishing to tender as Joint Venture undertakings which may prevent, distort, or lessen competition in provision of services are prohibited unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of Section 25 of the Act. JVs will be required to seek for exemption from the Competition Authority. Exemption shall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of contract award and signature. A JV tenderer shall be given opportunity to seek such exemption as a condition of award and signature of contract. Application for exemption from the Competition Authority of Kenya may be accessed from the website www.ira.go.ke
- 4.12 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of having fulfilled his/her tax obligations by producing a current tax compliance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority.

5. Qualification of the Tenderer

5.1 If pre-qualification of Tenderers has been undertaken as stated in ITT 18.4, the provisions on qualifications in *Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria* shall involve checking if the Tenderer continues meeting the qualification criteria.

B. Contents of Tendering Document

6. Sections of Tendering Document

6.1 The tendering document consists of Parts I, II, and III, which include all the sections indicated below and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITT 9.

Part I: Tendering Procedures

- i) Section I: Instructions to Tenderers
- ii) Section II: Tender Data Sheet
- iii) Section III: Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
- iv) Section IV: Tendering Forms

Part II: Schedule of Insurance Requirements

v) Section V: Insurance Service Specifications

Part III: Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms

- vi) Section VI: General Conditions of Contract
- vii) Section VII: Special Conditions of Contract
- viii) Section VIII: Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Invitation to Tender (ITT) or the notice to pre-qualify Tenderers, as the case may be, issued by the Procuring Entity is not part of this tendering document.
- 6.3 Unless obtained directly from the Procuring Entity, the Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the tender document, responses to requests for clarification, the Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting (if any), or Addenda to the tendering document in accordance with ITT 9. In case of any contradiction, documents obtained directly from the Procuring Entity shall prevail.
- 6.4 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms of reference, and specifications in the tendering document and to furnish with its Tender all information or documentation as is required by the tendering document.

7. Clarification of Tender Document, Site Visit, Pre-Tender Meeting

- 7.1 A Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tender Document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address specified in the **TDS** or raise its enquiries during the pre-Tender meeting if provided for in accordance with ITT 7.2. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the period specified in the **TDS** prior to the deadline for submission of tenders. The Procuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all tenderers who have acquired the Tender documents in accordance with ITT 7.4, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. If so specified in the **TDS**, the Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish its response at the web page identified in the **TDS**. Should the clarification result in changes to the essential elements of the Tender Documents, the Procuring Entity shall amend the Tender Documents following the procedure under ITT 9 and ITT 23.2.
- 7.2 The Tenderer, at the Tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is encouraged to visit and examine and inspect the site(s) and items of the required contracts and obtain all information that may be necessary for preparing a tender. The costs of visiting the Sites shall be at the Tenderer's own expense. The Procuring Entity shall specify in the **TDS** if a pre-arranged Site visit and or a pre-tender meeting will be held, when and where. The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend a pre-arranged site visit and a pre-tender meeting, as the case may be. The purpose of the site visit and the pre-tender meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.
- 7.3 The Tenderer is requested to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity not later than the period specified in the **TDS** before the meeting.
- 7.4 Minutes of a pre-arranged site visit and those of the pre-tender meeting, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Tenderers and the responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted promptly

- to all Tenderers who have acquired the Tender Documents. Minutes shall not identify the source of the questions asked.
- 7.5 The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish anonym zed (no names) Minutes of the pre-arranged site visit and those of the pre-tender meeting at the web page identified in the **TDS**. Any modification to the Tender Documents that may become necessary as a result of the pre-arranged site visit and those of the pre-tender meeting shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusively through the issue of an Addendum pursuant to ITT 9 and not through the minutes of the pre-Tender meeting. Non-attendance at the pre-arranged site visit and the pre- tender meeting will not be a cause ford is qualification of a Tenderer.

& Clarification of Tendering Document

8.1 A Tenderer requiring any clarification of the tendering document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address specified **in the TDS**. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders within a period specified **in the TDS**. The Procuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Tenderers who have acquired the tendering document in accordance with ITT 6.3, including description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. If so specified **in the TDS**, the Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish its response at the web page identified **in the TDS**. Should the clarification result in changes to the essential elements of the tendering document, the Procuring Entity shall amend the tendering document following the procedure under ITT 9 and ITT 23.2.

9. Amendment of Tendering Document

- 9.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the Tendering document by issuing addenda.
- 9.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the tendering document from the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish the addendum on the Procuring Entity's web page in accordance with ITT 8.1.
- 9.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall extend, as necessary, the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 23.2.

C. Preparation of Tenders

10. Cost of Tendering

10.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

11. Language of Tender

11.1 The Tender as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity shall be written in the English language. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Tender maybe in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into the English language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, such translation shall govern.

12. Documents Comprising the Tender

- 12.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:
- a) **Form of Tender** prepared in accordance with ITT 13;
- b) **Schedules:** priced Activity Schedule completed in accordance with ITT 13 and ITT 15;
- c) **Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration** in accordance with ITT 20.1;
- d) **Alternative Tender**: if permissible in accordance with ITT 14;
- e) **Authorization:** written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer, in accordance with ITT 21.3;
- f) **Qualifications:** documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 18 establishing the Tenderer's qualifications to perform the Contract if its Tender is accepted;
- g) **Tenderer's Eligibility**: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 18 establishing the Tenderer's eligibility to Tender;
- h) **Conformity**: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 17, that the Services con form to the tendering document;
- i) Sample Insurance Policy for each type of insurance required, and
- j) Any other document required in the TDS.
- 12.2 The Tenderer shall furnish in the Form of Tender on commissions and gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents or any other party relating to the is Tender.

13. Form of Tender and Schedule of Requirements

13.1 The Form of Tender and priced Schedule of Requirements shall be prepared using the relevant forms furnished in *Section IV*, *Tendering Forms*. The forms must be completed without any alterations to the text, and no substitutes shall be accepted except as provided under ITT 21.3. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested. The Tenderer shall chronologically serialize pages of all tender documents submitted.

14. Alternative Tenders

14.1 Unless otherwise indicated **in the TDS**, alternative Tenders shall not be considered. If alternatives are permitted, only the technical alternatives, if any, of the lowest evaluated Tenderer shall be considered by the Procuring Entity.

15. Tender Prices and Discounts

- 15.1 The prices (or premiums) and discounts (including any price reduction) quoted by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender and in the Schedule of Requirements shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 15.2 The Contract shall be for the Insurance Services of the items described in the Schedule of Requirements submitted by the Tenderer.
- 15.3 The Tenderer shall quote any discounts in the Form of Tender in accordance with ITT 13.1.
- 15.4 All duties, taxes, and other levies payable by the Insurance Provider under the Contract, or for any other cause, as of the date 28 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, shall be included in the total Tender price submitted by the Tenderer.
- 15.5 If provided for in the **TDS**, prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract in accordance with and the

provisions of the General Conditions of Contract and/or Special Conditions of Contract. The Tenderer shall submit with the Tender all the information required under the Special Conditions of Contract and of the General Conditions of Contract.

16. Currencies of Tender and Payment

16.1 The currency of the Tender and the currency of payments shall be Kenya Shillings, unless specified otherwise in the **TDS**.

17. Documents Establishing Conformity of Services

- 17.1 To establish the conformity of the Insurance Services to the tendering document, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender the documentary evidence that Services provided conform to the Procurement Entity's requirements specified in *Part II, Schedule of Insurance Requirements*.
- 17.2 Standards for provision of the Insurance Services are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Tenderer may offer other standards of quality provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in *Part II Schedule of Insurance Requirements*.
- 17.3 Tenderers shall be asked to provide, as part of the data for qualification, such information, including details of ownership, as shall be required to determine whether, according to the classification established by the Procuring Entity, a Service provider or group of service providers qualifies for a margin of preference. Further the information will enable the Procuring Entity to identify any actual or potential conflict of interest in relation to the procurement and/or contract management processes, or a possibility of collusion between tenderers, and there by help to prevent any corrupt influence in relation to the procurement process or contract management.
- 17.4 The purpose of the information described in ITT 17.3 overrides any claims to confidentiality which a tenderer may have. There can be no circumstances in which it would be justified for a tenderer to keep information relating to its ownership and control confidential where it is tendering to undertake public sector work and receive public sector funds. Thus, confidentiality will not be accepted by the Procuring Entity as a justification for a Tenderer's failure to disclose, or failure to provide required information on its ownership and control.
- 17.5 The Tenderer shall provide further documentary proof, information, or authorizations that the Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which information on any changes to the information which was provided by the tenderer under ITT 17.3. The obligations to require this information shall continue for the duration of the procurement process and contract performance and after completion of the contract, if any change to the information previously provided may reveal a conflict of interest in relation to the award or management of the contract.
- 17.6 All information provided by the tenderer pursuant to these requirements must be complete, current, and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In submitting the information required pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall warrant that the information submitted is complete, current, and accurate as at the date of submission to the Procuring Entity.
- 17.7 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required by these requirements, its tender will be rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after taking reasonable steps, to verify to a reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, then the tender will be rejected.

- 17.8 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by the Procuring Entity (whether through its own enquiries, through notification by the public or otherwise), shows any conflict of interest which could materially and improperly benefit the tenderer in relation to the procurement or contract management process, then:
 - (i) If the procurement process is still ongoing, the tenderer will be disqualified from the procurement process,
 - (ii) if the contract has been awarded to that tenderer, the contract award will be set aside,
 - (iii) the tenderer will be referred to the relevant law enforcement authorities for investigation of whether the tenderer or any other persons have committed any criminal offence.
- 17.9 If a tenderer submits information pursuant to these requirements that is incomplete, inaccurate, or out-of-date, or attempts to obstruct the verification process, then the consequences ITT 17.8 will ensue unless the tenderer can show to the reasonable satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act was not material or was due to genuine err or which was not at tribute able to the intentional act, negligence, or recklessness of the tenderer.

18. Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer

- 18.1 To establish Tenderer's their eligibility in accordance with ITT 4, Tenderers shall complete the *Form of Tender* and *Section IV, Tendering Forms*.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications to perform the Contract if its Tender is accepted shall establish to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction that the Tenderer meets each of the qualification criterion specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 18.3 In the event that pre-qualification of Tenderers has been undertaken as stated **in the TDS**, only Tenders from pre-qualified Tenderers shall be considered for award of Contract. These qualified Tenderers should submit with their Tenders any information updating their original pre-qualification applications.
- 18.4 If pre-qualification has *not* taken place before Tendering, the qualification criteria for the Tenderers are specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria shall apply.

19. Period of Validity of Tenders

- 19.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period specified **in the TDS.** The Tender Validity period starts from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline date (as prescribed by the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 23.1). A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 19.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT 20, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender.

20. Tender Security

- 20.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender, either a Tender-Securing Declaration or a Tender security, as specified **in the TDS**, in original form and, in the case of a Tender Security, in the amount and currency specified **in the TDS**.
- 20.2 A Tender Securing Declaration shall use the form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.

- 20.3 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 20.1, from a reputable source, and an eligible country and shall be in any of the following forms at the Tenderer's option as specified in the **TDS**:
 - i) cash:
 - ii) a bank guarantee;
 - iii) a guarantee by an insurance company registered and licensed by the Insurance Regulatory Authority listed by the Authority; or
 - iv) a guarantee issued by a financial institution approved and licensed by the Central Bank of Kenya.
- 20.4 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 20.1, any Tender not accompanied by a substantially responsive Tender Security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 20.5 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 20.1, the Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Tenderer's signing the contract and furnishing the Performance Security pursuant to ITT 47. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly return the tender security to the tenderers where the procurement proceedings are terminated, all tenders were determined nonresponsive, or a bidder declines to extend tender validity period.
- 20.6 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished the required Performance Security.
- 20.7 The Tender Security may be forfeited, or the Tender-Securing Declaration executed:
 - a) If a Tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender, or any extension thereto provided by the Tenderer; or
 - b) If the successful Tenderer fails to:
 - i) Sign the Contract in accordance with ITT 46; or
 - ii) Furnish a performance security in accordance with ITT 47.
- 20.8 Where tender securing declaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend to the PPRA that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as provided in the law.
- 20.9 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.]

21. Format and Signing of Tender

- 21.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT 12, bound with the volume containing the Form of Tender, and clearly marked "Original." In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the **TDS**, and clearly marked as "Copies." In the event of discrepancy between them, the original shall prevail.
- 21.2 Tenderers shall mark as "CONFIDENTIAL" information in their Tenders which is confidential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets, or commercial or financially sensitive information.
- 21.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink

and shall be signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the **TDS** and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender where entries or amendments have been made shall be signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

21.4 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Tenders

22. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 22.1 The Tenderer shall deliver the Tender in a single, sealed envelope. Within the single envelope the Tenderer shall place the following separate, sealed envelopes:
 - a) In an envelope marked "ORIGINAL", all documents comprising the Tender, as described in ITT 12; and
 - b) in an envelope marked "COPIES", all required copies of the Tender; and
 - c) if alternative Tenders are permitted in accordance with ITT14, and if relevant:
 - i) in an envelope marked "ORIGINAL-ALTERNATIVETENDER", the alternative Tender; and
 - ii) in the envelope marked "COPIES –ALTERNATIVE TENDER" all required copies of the alternative Tender.

22.2 The inner envelopes shall:

- a) Bear the name and address of the Tenderer;
- b) Be addressed to the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 23;
- c) Bear the specific identification of this Tendering process specified in accordance with **TDS** 1.1; and
- d) Bear a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening.
- 22.3 The outer envelope shall:
 - a) Be addressed to the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 23.1;
 - b) bear the specific identification of this Tendering process specified in accordance with **TDS** 1.1; and
 - (c) Bear a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening.
- 22.4 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Tender. Tenders that were misplaced or opened prematurely will be not be accepted.

23 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 23.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring Entity at the address and no later than the date and time specified **in the TDS**. When so specified **in the TDS**, Tenderers shall have the option of submitting their Tenders electronically. Tenderers submitting Tenders electronically shall follow the electronic Tender submission procedures specified **in the TDS**.
- 23.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the tendering document in accordance with ITT 9, in which

case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

24. Late Tenders

24.1 The Procuring Entity shall not consider any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 23. Any Tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Tenderer.

25 Withdrawal, Substitution and Modification of Tenders

- 25.1 A Tenderer may withdraw, substitute, or modify its Tender after it has been submitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization (the power of attorney) in accordance with ITT 21.3, (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies). The corresponding substitution or modification of the Tender must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - a) Prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 21 and ITT 22 (except that with draw all notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," "SUBSTITUTION," or "MODIFICATION;" and
 - b) Received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 23.
- 25.2 Tenders requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITT 25.1 shall be returned unopened to the Tenderers.
- 25.3 No Tender may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Form of Tender or any extension thereof.

26. Tender Opening

- 26.1 Except as in the cases specified in ITT 23 and ITT 25.2, the Procuring Entity shall, at the Tender opening, publicly open and read out all Tenders received by the deadline at the date, time and place specified in the **TDS** in the presence of Tenderers' designated representatives and anyone who choose to attend. Any specific electronic Tender opening procedures required if electronic tendering is permitted in accordance with ITT 23.1, shall be as specified **in the TDS**.
- 26.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding Tender shall not be opened but returned to the Tenderer. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "power of attorney" confirming the signature as a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer, the corresponding Tender will be opened. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at Tender opening.
- 26.3 Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at Tender opening.
- 26.4 Next, envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding Tender. No Tender modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorization to request the

modification and is read out at Tender opening.

- 26.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tenderer and whether there is a modification; the total Tender Prices, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate.
- 26.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender opening shall be considered further. The Form of Tender and the priced Schedule of Insurance Requirements are to be initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity attending Tender opening in the manner specified in the **TDS**.
- 26.7 The Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any Tender nor reject any Tender (except for late Tenders, in accordance with ITT 24.1).
- 26.8 The Procuring Entity shall prepare a record of the Tender opening that shall include, as a minimum:
 - a) the name of the Tenderer and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or modification;
 - b) the Tender Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts; and
 - c) any alternative Tenders;
 - d) the presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if one was required.
 - e) Number of pages of each tender document submitted.
- 26.9 The Tenderers' representatives who a represent shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the tender opening register shall be issued to a tenderer upon request.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

27. Confidentiality

- 27.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with the Tendering process until information on the Intention to Award the Contract is transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT 41.
- 27.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 27.3 Notwithstanding ITT 27.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it should do so in writing.

28 Clarification of Tenders

28.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, and comparison of Tenders, and qualification of the Tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at the Procuring Entity's discretion, ask any Tenderer for clarification of its Tender including breakdowns of the prices in the Activity Schedule, and other information that the Procuring Entity may require. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer in respect to its Tender and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought,

- offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of the Tenders, in accordance with ITT 32.
- 28.2 If a Tenderer does not provide clarifications of its Tender by the date and time set in the Procuring Entity's request for clarification, its Tender may be rejected.

29 Deviations, Reservations, and Omissions

- 29.1 During the evaluation of Tenders, the following definitions apply:
 - a) "Deviation" is a departure from the requirements specified in the tendering document;
 - b) "Reservation" is the setting of limiting conditions or withholding from complete acceptance of the requirements specified in the tendering document; and
 - c) "Omission" is the failure to submit part or all of the information or documentation required in the tendering document.

30. Determination of Responsiveness

- 30.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Tender itself, as defined in ITT 12.
- 30.2 A substantially responsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the tendering document without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
 - a) If accepted, would:
 - i) Affect in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Insurance Services specified in the Contract; or
 - ii) Limit in any substantial way, inconsistent with the tendering document, the Procuring Entity's rights or the Tenderer's obligations under the Contract; or
 - b) if rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive Tenders.
- 30.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the Tender submitted in accordance with ITT 17 and ITT 18, in particular, to confirm that all requirements of *Part II Schedule of Insurance Requirements* have been met without any material deviation or reservation, or omission.

31. Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions

- 31.1 If a Tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of tendering document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission. Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions
- 31.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non-conformities in the Tender.
- 31.3 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify non-conformities or omissions in the Tender related to documentation requirements. Requesting information or documentation on such non-conformities shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Tender. Failure of the Tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Tender.

32. Arithmetical Errors

- 32.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute and final and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment, or amendment in any way by any person or entity.
- 32.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the following basis:
 - a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender, shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive.
 - b) Any errors in the submitted tender arising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, sub-total, and total bid price shall be considered as a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender and shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive, and
 - c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail
- 32.3 Tenderers shall be notified of any error detected in their bid during the notification of award

33. Comparison of Tenders and Conversion to Single Currency

- 33.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Tenders established in accordance with ITT 35.2 to determine the Tender that has the lowest evaluated cost. The comparison shall be on the basis of total cost prices for each offered insurance service.
- 33.2 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency(ies) of the Tender shall be converted in a single currency as specified **in the TDS.** The source of exchange rate and the date of such exchange rate shall also be specified in the **TDS.**

34 Margin of Preference and Reservations

- 34.1 A margin of preference on local insurance providers may be allowed only when the contract is open to international competitive tendering where foreign contractors are expected to participate in the tendering process and where the contract exceeds the value/threshold specified in the Regulations.
- 34.2 A margin of preference shall not be allowed unless it is specified so in the **TDS**.
- 34.3 Contracts procured on basis of international competitive tendering shall not be subject to reservations exclusive to specific groups as provided in ITT 34.4.
- 34.4 Where it is intended to reserve a contract to a specific group of businesses (these groups are Small and Medium Enterprises, Women Enterprises, Youth Enterprises and Enterprises of persons living with disability, as the case maybe), and who are appropriately registered as such by a competent authority, a procuring entity shall ensure that the invitation to tender specifically indicates that only businesses or firms belonging to the specified group are eligible to tender. No tender shall be reserved to more than one group. If not so stated in the Invitation to Tender and in the Tender documents, the invitation to tender will be open to all interested tenderers.

35. Evaluation of Tenders

35.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and *Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria*. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be permitted. By applying the criteria and methodologies, the Procuring Entity shall determine the Lowest Evaluated Tender. This is the Tender of the Tenderer that meets the qualification criteria and whose Tender has been determined to be:

- a) Substantially responsive to the tendering document; and
- b) The lowest evaluated cost.
- 35.2 In evaluating the Tenders, the Procuring Entity will determine for each Tender the Evaluated Tender Price by adjusting the Tender price as follows:
 - a) Prices offered by the Tenderer, corrected appropriately in accordance with ITT 32;
 - b) Price adjustment due to discounts offered in accordance with ITT 15.3;
 - c) converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if allowed, to a single currency in accordance with ITT 33.2;
 - d) apply the additional evaluation factors are specified in *Section III*, *Evaluation and Qualification Criteria*.
- 35.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditions of Contract, applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shall not be taken into account in Tender evaluation.
- 35.4 Where the tender involves multiple service in items, the tenderer will be allowed to tender for one or more items. Each item will be evaluated in accordance with ITT 35.2. The methodology to determine the lowest evaluated tenderer or tenderers will be base done each item and not a combination of items.

36. Comparison of Tenders

36.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Tenders established in accordance with ITT 35 to determine the Tender that has the lowest evaluated cost.

37. Abnormally Low Tenders and Abnormally high tenders

Abnormally Low Tenders

- 37.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the Tender price raises material concerns as to the capability of the Tenderer to perform the Contract for the offered Tender price or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.
- 37.2 In the event of identification of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender by the evaluation committee, the Procuring Entity shall seek written clarifications from the Tenderer, including detailed price analysis of its Tender price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the tendering document.
- 37.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Entity determines that the Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the offered Tender Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

Abnormally High Tenders

- 37.4 An abnormally high tender price is one where the tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too high a price for the contract compared with market prices or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.
- 37.5 In case of an abnormally high price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the

market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct and review the Tender Documents to check if the specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also seek written clarification from the tenderer on the reason for the high tender price. The Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:

- i) If the tender price is abnormally high based on wrong estimated cost of the contract, the Procuring Entity may accept or not accept the tender depending on the Procuring Entity's budget considerations.
- ii) If specifications, cope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and may retender for the contract based on revised estimates, specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract, as the case may be.
- 37.6 If the Procuring Entity determines that the Tender Price is abnormally too high because genuine competition between tenderers is compromised (*often due to collusion, corruption or other manipulations*), the Procuring Entity shall reject all Tenders and shall institute or cause relevant Government Agencies to institute an investigation on the cause of the compromise, before retendering.

38. Qualification of the Tenderer

- 38.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Tender is eligible and meets the qualifying criteria specified in *Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria*.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 18. The determination shall not take into consideration the qualifications of other firms such as the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent entities, affiliates, subcontractors or any other firm(s) different from the Tenderer that submitted the Tender.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the Tender, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially responsive Tender with the next lowest evaluated cost to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's qualifications to perform satisfactorily.

39. Procuring Entity's Right to Accept Any Tender, and to Reject Any or All Tenders

39.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the Tendering process and reject all Tenders at any time prior to Contract Award, without there by incurring any liability to Tenderers. In case of annulment, all Tenderers shall be notified with reasons and all Tenders submitted and specifically, Tender securities, shall be promptly returned to the Tenderers.

F. Award of Contract

40. Award Criteria

40.1 Subject to ITT 39.1 the Procuring Entity shall award the Contract to the successful Tenderer. This is the Tenderer whose bid has been determined to be the lowest evaluated bid. This is the bid of the Tenderer that meets the qualification criteria and whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive to the tender documents, and the lowest evaluated cost.

41. Notice of Intention to enter into a Contract

- 41.1 Upon award of the contract and prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period the Procuring Entity shall issue a Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract/Notification of Award to the successful Tenderer, in writing, that its bid has been accepted. The notification letter shall specify the sum the Procuring Entity will pay the Tenderer in consideration of the insurance services, hereinafter and in the Contract. Forms called "the Contract Price".
- 41.2 At the same time, the Procuring Entity shall also notify all unsuccessful Tenderers of the results of the tendering process. The notification to unsuccessful Tenderers shall contain at a minimum the following information: (a) the name and address of successful tenderer, (b) the Contract Price of the successful tenderer, (c) the reason why the tender was successful in accordance with Section 86(1), (d) the reasons why the unsuccessful tender was unsuccessful, (e) instructions on how to request a debriefing or submission of a complaint within the Standstill Period.

42. Standstill Period

- 42.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Stands till Period of 14 days to allow any dissatisfied tender to launch a complaint. Where only one Tender is submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.
- 42.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has transmitted to each Tenderer the Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract with the successful Tenderer.

43. Debriefing by the Procuring Entity

- 43.1 On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract/Notification of Award referred to in ITT 41, an unsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the Procuring Entity for a debriefing on specific issues or concerns regarding their tender. The Procuring Entity shall provide the debriefing within five days of receipt of the request.
- 43.2 Debriefings of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer shall bear its own costs of attending such a debriefing meeting.

44. Negotiations

- 44.1 The negotiations shall be held at the place indicated in the **TDS** with the Tenderer's representative(s) who must have written power of attorney to negotiate and sign a Contract on behalf of the Tenderer. The Procuring Entity will negotiate a contract and the terms of the Insurance Policy to be provided.
- 44.2 The negotiations shall start with discussions of the scope of the terms and conditions of the Policy, its conformity to the Procuring Entity's insurance service requirements, the conditions, and circumstances under which the insured will be financially compensated, and the items that would need to be attended to before the contract is signed and an Insurance Policy issued. These discussions shall not substantially alter the original scope of the Procuring Entity's insurance requirements. The items that would need to be attended to by the Procuring Entity before the contract is signed and an Insurance Policy issued should not be so extended as to render the scope of the required service and its price different from the Procuring Entity's insurance service requirements.
- 44.3 The Procuring Entity shall prepare minutes of negotiations that are signed by the Procuring Entity and the Tenderers' authorized representative.

45. Letter of Award

45.1 Prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period and upon expiry of the Standstill Period specified in ITT 42.1, upon addressing a complaint that has been filed within the Standstill Period, the Procuring Entity shall transmit the Letter of Award to the successful Tenderer. The Letter of Award shall request the successful tenderer to furnish the Performance Security within 21 days of the date of the letter.

46. Signing of Contract

- 46.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen days of the Notification of Intention to Enter into Contract and upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.
- 46.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the successful Tenderer shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.
- 46.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period specified in the notification of award and before expiry of the tender validity period, and upon the successful Tenderer furnishing a Performance Security where required under ITT 47

47. Performance Security

- 47.1 Within twenty-one (21) days of the receipt of the Letter of Award from the Procuring Entity, the successful Tenderer shall furnish the Performance Security and, any other documents required in the **TDS**, in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract, using the Performance Security and other Forms included in *Section VIII*, *Contract Forms*. A foreign institution providing a bank guarantee shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Kenya, unless the Procuring Entity has agreed in writing that a correspondent bank is not required.
- 47.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the Performance Security and other documents required in the **TDS** or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security. In that event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Lowest Evaluated Cost.
- 47.3 Performance security shall not be required for services contracts less than Kenya Shillings five million. Where performance security is required for women, youth and persons with disabilities and other disadvantaged groups, it shall not exceed one per cent of the Contract Price.

48. Publication of Procurement Contract

- 48.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the contract award notice on its notice boards and websites and on the website of the PPRA tender portal. At the minimum, the notice shall contain the following information:
 - (a) Name and address of the Procuring Entity;
 - (b) Name and reference number of the contract being awarded,
 - (c) A summary of its scope and the selection method used;
 - (d) The name of the successful Tenderer, the final total contract price, the contract duration.
 - (e) Dates of signature, commencement, and completion of contract;
 - (f) Names of all Tenderers that submitted Tenders, and their Tender prices as read out at Tender opening.

49. Procurement Related Complaint and Administrative Review

- 49.1 The procedures for making Procurement-related Complaints are as specified in the **TDS**.
- 49.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided under Contract Forms.

SECTION II - TENDER DATA SHEET (TDS)

The following specific data for the Insurance services to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions here in shall prevail over those in ITT.

e in ITT.		
ITT Clause	A. General	
ITT 1.1	The Procuring Entity is: National Mining Corporation	
	The Tender reference number (ITT) is: NAMICO/OT/02/2024-2025	
	The name of the Invitation to Tender is THE PROVISION OF MEDICAL	
	INSURANCE COVER FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF OF	
	NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION. The Insurance Cover is for 1 Years	
	renewable annually subject to satisfactory performance.	
ITT	Electronic –Procurement System – Not Applicable	
2.1(a)	The Procuring Entity shall use the following electronic-procurement system to manage this	
	Tendering process: Not Applicable	
	The electronic-procurement system shall be used to manage the following aspects of the	
	Tendering process: Not Applicable	
ITT 2.2	The Intended date commencing providing the Insurance Services is 26th APRIL	
	2025	
	The insurance duration for will be for an initial period of one (1) year	
	renewable for a further one (1) year subject to satisfactory performance	
ITT 3.3	The information made available on competing firms is as follows: Open to all eligible	
	medical service providers.	
ITT 4.1	Eligibility: Insurance providers Licensed by the Insurance Regulatory	
	Authority and eligible to provide medical insurance cover business in Kenya	
	Maximum number of members in the Joint Venture (JV) shall be: 0 (zero) Not Applicable	
	B. Contents of Tendering Document	
ITT 7.1		
8.1	7.1 (i) The Tenderer will submit any request for clarifications in writing at the Address sh in ITT8.1 to reach the Procuring Entity not later than 3 days to the bid submissi deadline.	
	(ii) The Procuring Entity shall publish its response at the website: www.namico.go.ke	
ITT 7.2	(A) A pre-arranged pretender site visit <i>shall not</i> take place at the following date, time, and	
	place:	
	Date: NA	
	Time: NA	
	Place: NA	
	(B) Pre-tender meeting <i>shall not</i> take place at the following date, time and place:	
	Date: NA	
	Time: NA	
	Place: NA	
ITT 7.3	The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity not later	
111 7.5	than 08th March, 2025	
ITT 7.5	The Procuring Entity's website where Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting and the pre- arranged pretender will be published is www.namico.go.ke	

ITT 8.1	For Clarification of Tender purposes only, the Procuring Entity's address is:		
	Attention: Head of Supply Chain Management Services		
	Postal Address: PO Box 115-00100 Nairobi KENYA		
	Physical Address: 4th Floor, KWFT Centre, Kiambere – Masaba Road		
	Telephone: +254 020-7869420/0729355 216		
	Electronic mail address: tenders@namico.go.ke OR kkira@namico.go.ke		
	Requests for clarification should be received by the Procuring Entity no later than 08 th March 2025		
	Web page: www.tenders.go.ke		
ITT 12.1 (j)	The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender: Support Documents.		
ITT 14.1	Alternative Tenders <i>shall not be</i> considered.		
ITT 15.5	The prices quoted by the Tenderer <i>shall not</i> be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract.		
ITT 16.1	The currency of the Tender and the currency of payments shall be Kenya Shillings		
ITT 18.1			
ITT 18.3	Prequalification <i>has not been</i> undertaken.		
ITT 19.1	The Tender validity period shall be 150 days		
ITT 20.1	If a Tender Security shall be required, a Tender-Securing Declaration shall not be required, and vice versa. A Tender Security shall be required. A Tender-Securing Declaration shall not be required. If a Tender Security shall be required, the amount and currency of the Tender Security shall be KES 500,000 Kenya Shillings Five Hundred Thousand only from a bank recognized by the Central Bank of Kenya valid for 150 days.		
ITT 20.3	The form of the tender security shall be:		
ITT 21.1	In addition to the original of the Tender, the number of copies is: NONE		
ITT 21.3	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer shall consist of: Power of Attorney		
	D. Submission and Opening of Tenders		

ITT 23.1	For <u>Tender submission purposes</u> only, the Procuring Entity's address is:		
	Attention: Chief Executive Officer		
	Postal Address: PO Box 115-00100 Nairobi KENYA		
		ad	
	Physical Address: 4th Floor, KWFT Centre, Kiambere – Masaba Ro	aa	
	The deadline for Tender submission is 12th March, 2025		
	Tenderers shall not have the option of submitting their Tenders electron	nically.	
	The electronic Tender submission procedures shall be: Not Applicable		
ITT 26.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:		
	Physical Address: 04th Floor, KWFT Centre, Kiambere-Masaba Road, Nairobi		
	Date: 12th March, 2025		
	Time: 11:00am East African Time		
ITT 26.1	The electronic Tender opening procedures shall be: Not Applicable		
ITT 26.6	The Form of Tender and priced Schedule of requirements shall be initia the Tender Opening Committee and the Secretary.	led by Members of	
E. Evalua	tion and Comparison of Tenders		
ITT 33.2	The currency shall be Kenya Shillings and the source of exchange rate Bank of Kenya as on deadline date for submission of tenders.	shall be Central	
ITT 34.2	Margin of preference shall <i>not be allowed</i> .		
ITT 34.2			
	Small and Medium Enterprises	No	
	Women Enterprises	No	
	Youth Enterprise	No	
	PWD Enterprises	No	
	F. Award of Contract		
ITT 44.1	The negotiations will be held at NAMICO Offices.		
ITT 47.1	The other required documents to be furnished by the successful Tender are: (a) Letter of acceptance of award (b) Proposed medical insurance cover © Sample Policy Document d)Performance bond of 5% of the contract sum		

ITT 49.1	The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are available from the PPRA Website www.ppra.go.ke or email complaints@ppra.go.ke.
	If a Tenderer wishes to make a Procurement-related Complaint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint following these procedures, in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or email to:
	For the attention: Board Secretary
	Title/position: Board Secretary
	Procuring Entity: Public Procurement Administrative Review Board
	Email address: complaints@ppra.go.ke.
	In summary, a Procurement-related Complaint may challenge any of the following:
	(i) the terms of the Tender Documents; and
	(ii) the Procuring Entity's decision to award the contract.
	Performance Security is 5% of the Contract value (sum)

SECTION III - EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

3.1. GENERAL PROVISION

This Section III Evaluation and Qualification Criteria contains the criteria that the Employer shall use to evaluate and qualify tenderers. No other factors, methods or criteria shall be used other than specified in this tender document. The Tenderer shall provide all the information requested in the forms included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.

Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate the Kenya Shilling equivalent using the rate of exchange determined as follows:

- (a) For business turnover or financial data required for each year: Use the exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the respective calendar year (in which the amount for that year is to be converted) was originally established.
- (b) Value of single contract: use the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the contract signature.
- (c) Exchange rates shall be taken from the publicly available source identified in the ITT. Any error in determining the exchange rates in the Tender may be corrected by the Procuring Entity.

3.2. MANDATORY ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

The Procuring Entity will start by examining all tenders to ensure they meet in all respects the eligibility criteria and other mandatory requirements in the Instructions to Tender (ITT) and the Tender Datasheet (TDS), and that the tender is complete in all aspects in meeting the requirements provided for in the mandatory eligibility criteria outlined below. Tenders that do not pass the mandatory eligibility criteria at the preliminary examination stage will be considered non-responsive and will not be considered further in evaluation.

PRELIMINARY / MANDATOTY CRITERIA

S/Nº.	REQUIREMENT	EVIDENCE REQUIRED
	INSURANCE COMPANY	
MR1	Must be registered to provide medical insurance cover with the Insurance Regulatory Authority (IRA).	Evidence to be availed is the certificate from IRA
MR2	Submit copy of Certificate of Registration/Incorporation from the Registrar of Companies.	Evidence to be availed is the registration certificate
MR3	Submit Valid Tax Compliance Certificate from Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA).	Evidence to be availed is the tax compliance certificate from KRA
MR4	Submit membership certificate for year 2025 from the Association of Kenya Insurers (AKI).	Evidence to be availed is the certificate
MR5	Must Submit a sample policy document for the medical Cover	Evidence to be availed is the sample policy document
MR6	Must Sumit Business Permit for the Year 2025	Evidence to be availed is the Permit
MR7	Must Provide Valid Social Health Insurance Fund Compliance Certificate	Evidence to be availed is the Certificate
MR8	Must Provide Medical Insurance Provider License (MIP License) from IRA for the year 2025	Evidence to be availed is the License
OTHER	REQUIREMENTS	
	Must Fill the Form of Tender in the format provided in the tender document	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
	Must Fill the Tenderer's eligibility-confidential business questionnaire	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
MR8	Must Fill the Certificate of Independent tender Determination	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form

MR9	Must Fill the Self declaration form that the person/tenderer is not debarred in the matter of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
MR10	Must Fill the Self declaration form that the tenderer will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice.	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
MR11	Must Fill the Declaration and commitment to the code of ethics	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
MR12	Must fill the Schedule of prices form	Evidence to be availed is the duly filled form
MR13	Must Submit a Tender Security from a bank duly approved by Central Bank of Kenya or Insurance Company approved by IRA of Kenya Shillings (KES) 500,000 valid for 150 days after date of tender opening. Self-Issued Tender Securities are NOT accepted.	Evidence to be availed is a valid tender security
MR14	Provide a list of all the exclusions under in-patient and outpatient. If the Scheme does not have any exclusions, please confirm the same in writing. If the list or the confirmation is missing then the bidder will be considered as having been non-responsive to this requirement and therefore disqualified.	Evidence list/Confirmation
MR15	The Underwriter must have done an average of gross annual premium on medical of KES 1 billion for years 2024, 2023 and 2022	Evidence reports to be confirmed at IRA Website/bidder's financial statement.
MR16	The Underwriter must have gross paid up capital of KES 600 million.	Evidence reports to be confirmed at IRA Website/bidder's financial statement.

MR17	Tenderers must fill each item by indicating as appropriate in column A or B (complied or Not Complied to each item of the table below (Nos 1-6).	Evidence indicating compliance to all items in the table BELOW
MR18	Must Submit a list of current service providers (Hospital, Specialists and Pharmacies)	Evidence to be availed is the list of current service providers
MR 19	Must Provide Reinsurance Arrangement – Medical Reinsurance Cover Note / Treaty for the year 2025	Evidence of Reinsurance Arrangement
MR 20	Must Provide Valid Data Protection and Data Processing Certificates	Evidence to be availed is the certificates

REQUIREMENT		A COMPLIED	B NOT COMPLIED
1	Medical Cover must be for both In-patient and Outpatient as one package under one underwriter and no cosharing.		

	T	1
2	Age limits must be as follows	
	Employees:	
	i. Main member, spouse and up to four child	
	defendants	
	ii. Age limit for main member and spouse	
	to be 18 to 65 years.	
	iii. Children to be covered from birth to 25	
	years. Children with disability to be covered	
	for as long as they continue to be dependent	
	on the principal member.	
	Board Members	
	i. Main member only up to 75 years.	
	j i j i j i j i j i j i j i j i j i j i	
3	Conditions to be covered must include Chronic,	
	Congenital, Pre-existing, HIV/AIDS, Ambulance and air	
	evacuation, Maternity, Dental and Optical in both In-	
	patient and Out-patient and mental health and psychiatric	
	treatment, pandemics including Covid-19.	
4	Must provide Biometric Identification Systems or	
	SMART ACCEES at no additional premium.	
5	Allow direct access to the providers not through owned	
	clinics	
6	Cancellation notice will be 60 days	
0	cancendation notice will be of days	

NB/

 $The \ bidder \ must \ meet \ all \ the \ mandatory \ requirements \ to \ proceed \ to \ the \ technical \ evaluation \ stage.$

TECHNICAL EVALUATION STAGE

Technical evaluation Criteria (TC)

TC	TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT	Total marks	Marks earned
TC1	Submit letters/contract confirming credit facilities for the last one year	21	
	(January 2024-todate) as required under TC1 below (Major Towns)		
	A. Nairobi		
TC	TECHNICAL REQUIREENT	Total	Marks
		marks	earned

- A letter of credit facilities from Aga Khan Hospital (Including its Countrywide network) (3Marks)
- A letter of credit facilities from Equity Afya (Including its Countrywide network) (2Marks)

A letter of credit facilities from any of the following four hospitals in Nairobi (1 mark for each valid letter total 4 Marks):

- Kenyatta National Hospital
- Kilimani Children hospital.
- Nairobi Hospital
- Mater Hospital
- MP. Shah hospital
- Karen Hospital
- Gertrude Hospital
 - B. Mombasa

A letter of credit facilities from any of the following two hospitals in Mombasa (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1Mark):

- Mombasa Hospital
- Pandya Hospital
- Aga Khan
- Premier Hospital
 - C. Kisumu

A letter from any two hospitals in Kisumu (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):

- Avenue Hospitals
- St. Lukes Medical Centre
- Jalaram Nursing Home
- Aga Khan Kisumu
- Kisumu Specialist
 - D. Eldoret

A letter from any two of the hospitals in Eldoret (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):

- Moi Teaching & Referral Hospital
- Mediheal Hospital
- Elgon View Hospital
- St Luke Hospital

TC	TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT	Total marks	Marks earned
	E. <u>Nakuru</u>		
	A letter from any two of the following hospitals in Nakuru (0.5 marks		
	for each valid letter total 1 Marks):		
	Mediheal Hospital		
	St. Mary's Mission Hospital Elementaita		
	Valley Hospital		
	Nakuru Specialist Hospital		
	Samburu A letter from any two of the following hospitals in Nakuru (0.5 marks		
	for each valid letter total 1 Marks):		
	Glofem Medical Clinic		
	Al Abrar Nursing Home		
	Community Medical and Lab Service Clinic		
	Wamba Mission Hospital		
	Mandera A letter from any two of the following hospitals in Nakuru (0.5 marks		
	for each valid letter total 1 Marks):		
	Bula Mpya Nursing Home		
	The Mandera Hospital		
	Blue Light Hospital		
	Sogle Nursing Home		
	Shamaal Hospital		
	Hill View Nursing Home		
	Elwak Cottage Nursing Home		

Waj A le	ir tter from any two of the following hospitals in Wajir (0.5 marks for	
	valid letter total 1 Marks):	
	Medina Medicare Hospital	
	Al Amana Hospital	
	Afiya Medical Centre Limited	
	Najran Medical Centre Limited	
	Northern Specialists Hospital	
	Samaad Hospital	
Turk		
	tter from any two of the following hospitals in Turkana (0.5 marks	
10r e	each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
	• Lodwar Hills	
	Lodwar Tumaini Medical Hospital	
	Gateway	
	t Pokot tter from any two of the following hospitals in West Pokot and	
	ounding (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
•	Bwena Medical Services	
•	Shalom Medical Centre	
	Bible Faith Church Kakamega	
	Kakamega Central Nursing Home	
Isiol	0	
A le	tter from any two of the following hospitals in Isiolo and	
surre	oundings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
	Isiolo Health Pact Hospital	
	Nanyuki Cottage Hospital	
	Nyeri Outspan Hospital	

Meru		
A lette	er from any two of the following hospitals in Meru and	
surrou	adings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
•	St Threresa's Hospital	
•	Elephant Dental	
•	Menosmart Dental	
•	Maua Methodist Hospital	
•	Robins Hospital	
•	Precious Life Healthcare	
Tana I		
	er from any two of the following hospitals in Tana River and	
surrou	undings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
•	SIHA Medical Centre	
•	Bushra Medical Centre	
•	Bura Tana Nursing Home	
•	Guda Hospital	
•	Suleiha Medical Centre	
•	Medical Medical Centre	
Kitui	or from any two of the following hospitals in Vitui and	
	er from any two of the following hospitals in Kitui and andings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):	
Surrou	numgs (0.3 marks for each vand letter total 1 Marks).	
•	Kitui	
•	City Gate Doctors Plaza Ltd Ltd	
•	Machakos Imaging Centre	
•	Neema Hospital	
	Mwingi Medicare	

	Garissa		
	A letter from any two of the following hospitals in Garissa and		
	surroundings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):		
	Madina Hospital		
	Garissa Nursing Home		
	Garissa Doctors Plaza		
	Gaal Budget Hopsital		
	Excel Hospital		
	Shamsu Hospital		
	Embu A letter from any two of the following hospitals in Embu and		
	surroudings (0.5 marks for each valid letter total 1 Marks):		
	Imara Hospital		
	Queens and Kings Health Centre		
	Joykin Nursing Home		
	Tenri Group of Hospitals		
	Embu Medical Centre		
	County Medical Centre		
TC2	Provide a country wide list of approved health providers where you	3	
	have credit facilities (NAMICO reserves the right to confirm directly with these		
	providers the existence of credit facilities).		
	1- 15 Counties-1 mark		
	16-30 Counties-2 Marks		
	30 Counties and above - 3 Marks		
TC3	Underwriter to Provide Audited Annual Financial statements for	2	
	2023, 2022, and 2021.		
TC4	Underwriter Gross Premiums in the year 2024 of not less than KES	2	
	1 billion excluding Motor Insurance premiums		
TC5	Underwriter to provide a list of three current largest corporate clients	2	
	on medical cover during the year 2024, 2023 and 2022 and each of the client must		
	have paid a premium of at least KES 80 million. (NAMICO reserves the right		
	to confirm directly with these firms)		

TC6	Confirm that you will facilitate H	2		
TC7	Executive medical check for Principa	5		
	Blood pressure check, Lipid profile	e determination (cholesterol check), Kidney		
	check (urinalysis, serum creatinine	, KUB ultrasound), Complete Blood Count,		
	Fasting Blood Sugar, Stool analysi	s with Occult Blood – Fob-Fit, Radiology		
	investigation as necessary and F	Personal one-on-one consultation with an		
	executive health physician.			
Total r	marks for this section		30	
1 Otal I	Total			
	Bidder's Requirement	How Marks Will Be Awarded (The hidder is expected to do a write	narks	
		(The bidder is expected to do a write-		
TD C		up confirming each of the items below)		35.
TC	TECHNICAL REQUIREMENT	Total marks	Marks earned	
TR8	Quality of Service provision,	Credit facilities payment period (30	4	0012100
	handling of underwriting and	days and below 4 Marks, 45 days 2 marks,		
	claims services as per our schedule	more than 45 days -0)		
	of requirements			
		Dedicated customer care staff for	2	
		NAMICO (2 marks)		
		Proposed schedule of Wellness	2	
		education/clinics (2 marks)		
		Schedule for submission of reports to	2	
		NAMICO (At least once every quarter) (2		
		marks)		
		Addition/deletion of members into	2	1
		the scheme-ONE DAY (2 marks)		
TR9	Evidence of Value Addition	Proposal on cover for babies for non-	3	
	Services to the cover eg added	term babies (born before 38 weeks) (1		
	benefits not common in other	marks)		
	schemes, concessions, Wider	Allow automatic addition/deletion of	1	
		members (2 marks)		

	Coverage, better Extensions etc.	Proposal on cover for members with	1
		dependents beyond the NAMICO	
		approved limits (M+5) and above 25 years	
		but still in school (premium for this is	
		payable by the member) (1 marks)	
		Cover jurisdiction to include East	1
		African Countries and overseas when	
		on short term visits	
		(1 marks)	
		Allow treatment outside Kenya (1 marks)	1
		Any other two unique addition (1 marks)	1
TR10	Cash claims for areas not covered b	5	
	doctor is not in the panel and if		
	particular doctor.		
Total m	arks for this section		25

In the section below, bidders are advised as below

• Minimum requirement are the limits and sub-limits set in option 1 and 2 and responses must be given in each of the two options

Full marks will be awarded where a bidder has provided for a cover within set limits and sub-limits for the two options. Zero marks will be awarded where bidder has not provided for a cover within set for the two options.

TR	REQUIREMENTS	MARKS				
TR11	Annual Sub-limit on in patient Chronic conditions	10				
TR12	Annual Sub-limit on in-patient psychiatric conditions.	8				
TR13	Annual sub-limit on inpatient congenital conditions/birth defects.	10				
TR14	Annual Sub-limit on in-patient Dental conditions.	2				
TR15	Annual Sub-limit on inpatient optical conditions.	2				
TR16	Annual sub-limit on combined outpatient dental and optical cover	2				
TR17	Maternity Cover within in-patient	2				
TR18	Any other Sub-limits please indicate	2				
Total m	Total marks for this section 38					
Grand t	Grand total marks 100					

DUE DILIGENCE/POST-QUALIFICATION

NAMICO shall conduct due diligence on the lowest evaluated bidder prior to the Award as per the Public Procurement and Assets Disposal Act, 2015.

NAMICO shall verify and determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer had given the correct information in their Tender Document. Confirmation of information may be requested from the various references as provided by the bidder in the Tender Document.

NB: NAMICO shall negotiate with the awarded bidder before signing of the contract.

IMPORTANT NOTES TO THE BIDDER

- No changes on sub-limits that are to the disadvantage of the procuring entity can be introduced after the award.
- The sub-limit on outpatient dental and optical to be combined.
- For any bidder who have provided this service to NAMICO before, should they be successful in this tender they will enter into a new contract with the NAMICO and the cover benefits should not be limited in any way by tying them to the benefits that are currently existing to staff e.g limitation on spectacles to two years that take into account periods in the past covers, number of dependents etc
- NAMICO will make payments for the premium directly to the successful underwriter.

Eligibility to financial evaluation stage

To be eligible for the Financial Evaluation, a tenderer must score Seventy percent (70%)

at the Technical Evaluation Stage

OPTION A

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be	Bidders Confirmati on To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extension Beyond The Proposed Limits Or Sublimit				
DESCRIPTION		Categor y A Board Membe rs (Per	Category B NAMICO 1-3 (Per family)	Category C NAMICO 4 and below		
		Membe r)	runniy)	(Per family)		
			nits and sub-lim			
	IN-	PATIENT		•		
Annual Inpatient Limit		2,000,000	3,500,000	3,500,000		
Bed Capacity Net of SHIF Rebate		25,000	25,000	25,000		
Pre-existing, chronic HIV & AIDS	Within In		d within inpatie			
Pre-terms, Congenital & Neonatal	patient Limits		d within inpatie			
In-patient Dental ailments			d within inpatie			
In-patient optical ailments			d within inpatie			
Palliative or analgesic care			d within inpatie			
Post Hospitalization visits/ review up to max 4 wks	-	450,0000	550,0000	550,0000		
1st Ever Emergency C- section in a woman's life inclusive of complications within In- Patient		200,000	400,000	400,000		
Hospital Accommodation		25,000	25,000	25,000		
Psychiatric Conditions		2,000,000	5,000,000	5,000,000		
Lodger Fees		25,000	25,000	25,000		
Maternity ie Deliveries (N and Subsequent C-Section) related complications	200,000	400,000	400,000			
Pain Management	350,000	350,000	350,000			
External appliances within In- upon authorization	Patient	300,000	300,000	300,000		
Medically necessary Circumcision	on	80,000	100,000	100,000		

Rehabilitation due to alcoholism and drug addiction acquired during employment-Employees Only	500,000	500,000	500,000	
Out Patient	200,000	500,000	500,000	
Pre-existing, Chronic & HIV, Psychiatric	Full Outpatient Limit			
Pre & Post Natal	Full Outpatient Limit			

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be Two Years F	Bidders Confirmation To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extend Beyond The Proposed Limits or Sub limits			
Counselling upon referral by a General Practitioner	Ful	l Outpatient L	imit		
Acupuncture & Chiropractors, upon referral from an orthopedic surgeon, subject to pre authorization. Travel vaccines (Yellow tever & Polio)-	Full Outpatient Limit				
Travel vaccines (Yellow fever & Polio)- Employees only	10,000	10,000	10,000		
Private Vaccines on pre-authorization (including Hepatitis B)	10,000	10,000	10,000		
Family Planning subject to pre- Authorization	25,000	25,000	25,000		
Executive General Health Check-ups for principal member and or spouse	100,000	100,000	100,000		
within Out Patient limits	Principal member	Principal me spouse	ember and or		
Combined Dental & Optical (Within Outpatient Limit)	100,000	300,000	300,000		
KEPI, Baby friendly vaccines		up to five years and below	up to five years and below		
COMBINED DENTAL & OPTICA	AL BENEFI	rs (within o	OUTPATIENT)		
Annual Benefit Limit	Full Outpat	ient Limit			
Dental consultations, gum disease treatment, Extractions, Fillings, crowns, bridges (except precious metals), Scaling, Dental XRays and Dental Prescriptions	Full Outpat	ient Limit			

Routine optical consultations, prescriptions, optometrist consultations, eye examinations, Prescribed lenses, replacement of lenses, Contact & bifocal Lenses (upon a prescription by an ophthalmologist)	Full Outpati	ent Limit					
Frames are limited to one pair Annually	35,000	35,000	35,000				
TERRORISM A	ND SABOTA	GE	<u> </u>				
Annual Group Limit	15,000,000						
Limit of cover under inpatient	Full Inpatier	nt Limit					
Limit of cover under outpatient	Full Inpatien	nt Limit					
COVID 19 BENEFITS ANI	O ANY OTH	ER PANDEN	MIC				
Annual Group Limit		5,000,00	00				
Hospitalization within Inpatient limit	500,000	500,000	500,000				
per family							
Testing within Outpatient limit	15,000	50,000	50,000				
LAST EXP	LAST EXPENSE COVER						
Per person	100,000	300,000	300,000				

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be Two Years But The Benefits Are Annual)	Bidders Confirmation To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extension Beyond The Proposed Limits Or Sublimit
Maternity cover for child delivery and pregnancy related complications, applicable to only female principal members or female spouses (Not to all members of the scheme).		

OPTION 2

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be	One Years B	Bidders Confirmation To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extension Beyond The Proposed Limits Or Sublimit			
DESCRIPTION		Category A Board Members (Per Member)	Category B PPRA 1-3 (Per family)	Category C PPRA 4-10 (Per family)		
			ts and sub-lin	nits in Ksh		
Annual limit	IN-		2,500,000	2 500 000		
	I	2,000,000	, ,	2,500,000		
Pre-existing, chronic HIV & AIDS	Within In patient	Covered within inpatient Limit				
Pre-terms, Congenital & Neonatal	Limits	Covered	within inpatie	nt Limit		

In-patient Dental ailments		within inpatie		
In-patient optical ailments	Covered within inpatient Limit			
Palliative or analgesic care	Covered	within inpatie	nt Limit	
Post Hospitalization visits/	400,0000	400,0000	400,0000	
review up to max 4 wks	,	,	ŕ	
1st Ever Emergency C-	200,000	400,000	400,000	
section in a woman's life				
inclusive of complications				
within In- Patient				
Hospital Accommodation	25,000	25,000	25,000	
Psychiatric Conditions	1,000,000	1,000,000	1,000,000	
Lodger Fees	25,000	25,000	25,000	
Maternity ie Deliveries (Normal and	1 200,000	200,000	200,000	
Subsequent C-Section) and related	d		·	
Complications				
Pain Management	500,000	500,000	500,000	
External appliances within In-Patient	400,000	400,000	400,000	
upon authorization				
Medically necessary Circumcision	75,000	125,000	125,000	

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be Two Years E	Bidders Confirmation To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extension Beyond The Proposed Limits Or Sublimit			
Rehabilitation due to alcoholism and	900,000	900,000	900,000		
drug addiction acquired during employment-Employees Only					
OUT-	PATIENT				
Out Patient	300,000	300,000	250,000		
Pre-existing, Chronic & HIV, Psychiatric	Ful	Outpatient I	Limit		
Pre & Post Natal	Ful	l Outpatient I	Limit		
Counselling upon referral by a General Practitioner	Full Outpatient Limit				
Acupuncture & Chiropractors, upon	Ful	l Outpatient I	Limit		
referral from an orthopaedic surgeon, subject to pre authorization.					
Travel vaccines (Yellow fever & Polio)- Employees only	10,000	10,000	10,000		
Private Vaccines on pre-authorization (including Hepatitis B)	20,000	20,000	20,000		
Family Planning subject to pre- Authorization	25,000	25,000	25,000		
Executive General Health Check-ups	100,000	100,000	100,000		
for principal member and or spouse	Dringing Dringing march and a				
within Out Patient limits	Principal Principal member and or spouse				
Optical (Within Outpatient Limit)	50,000	50,000	50,000		
Dental (Within Outpatient Limit)	50,000	50,000	50,000		

KEPI, Baby friendly vaccines	IEEITE (WAL	up to five years and below	up to five years and below	
COMBINED DENTAL & OPTICAL BEN Annual Benefit Limit	Full Outpati)	
Dental consultations, gum disease treatment, Extractions, Fillings, crowns, bridges (except precious metals), Scaling, Dental XRays and Dental Prescriptions	Full Outpati	ent Limit		
Routine optical consultations, prescriptions, optometrist consultations, eye examinations, Prescribed lenses, replacement of lenses, Contact & bifocal Lenses (up on a prescription by an ophthalmologist)	Full Outpation	ent Limit		
Frames are limited to one pair Annually	35,000	35,000	35,000	

TERRORISM A	ND SABOTAGE				
Annual Group Limit	15,000,000				
Limit of cover under inpatient	Full Inpatient Limit				
Limit of cover under outpatient					
COVID 19 BENEFITS AN	COVID 19 BENEFITS AND ANY OTHER PANDEMIC				

Cover Details (The Contract Period Will Be Two Years I	Bidders Confirmation To Adopt The Proposed Limits Or Sub limits	Extension Beyond The Proposed Limits Or Sublimit			
Annual Group Limit		5,000,00			
Hospitalization within Inpatient limit per family	500,000	500,000	500,000		
Testing within Outpatient limit	50,000	50,000	50,000		
LAST EXI	PENSE				
Per person	100,000	300,000	300,000		
Maternity cover for child delivery and pre- applicable to only female principal member members of the scheme).					

MEMBERSHIP DETAILS Eligibility

The proposed scheme shall cover all permanent employees as well as those on contract terms of service. It shall also cover the employee's spouse and dependent children below the age of 25 years.

(i) The total number of employees per category of staff is as follows:-

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL MEMBERSHIP NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION SCOPE OF THE PROPOSED MEDICAL COVER

FORM 2: PRICE SCHEDULE FORM- CATEGORY A: BOARD MEMBERS - OPTION A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
SERVICE	DESCRIPtion OF	INSURAnce	No. of	VAlue OF	INSURAnce	PRice	TOTAL			
ITEM	ITEM TO BE	PERIOD	BENEFICIAries	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER			
No.	INSURED			BE	PER	T (IF ANY)	PRICE			
				INSURED	SPECIFIED		FOR			
					PERIOD		Insuran			
							CE			
							SERVICE			
							(COL. 6-			
							7) [KES]			
1	T	1	_	2 000 000						
1	INPATIENT	1	7	2,000,000						
	COVER	YEAR	_							
2	OUTPATIENT	1	7	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •						
	COVER	YEAR		200,000						
3	OPTICAL	1	7							
	COVER	YEAR		50,000						
4	DENTAL	1	7							
	COVER	YEAR		50,000						
5	LAST EXPENSE	1	7							
	COVER	YEAR		100,000						
To	TOTAL TENDER SUM (KES)									

\FORM 2(A): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM- CATEGORY B: SENIOR MANAGEMENT - OPTION A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
ITEM No.		PERIOD	BENEFICIARI ES		PREMIUM	DISCOUNT (IF ANY)	TOTAL TENDER PRICE FOR INSURANC E SERVICE (COL. 7- 8) [KES]
1	INPATIENT COVER	1 YEAR	20	3,500,000			

2	OUTPATIENT COVER	1 YEAR	20	500,000					
3	OPTICAL COVER	1 YEAR	20	50,000					
4	DENTAL COVER	1 YEAR	20	50,000					
5	LAST EXPENSE COVER	1 YEAR	20	300,000					
Тот	TOTAL TENDER SUM (KES)								

FORM 2(B): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM - CATEGORY C: OTHER STAFF LEVEL 4 AND BELOW

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	Pr	То		
ICE ITEM	TION OF ITEM	NCE PERIOD	OF	LUE OF	NCE	ICE	TAL		
No.	TO BE		BENEFICIA	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER		
	INSURED		RIES	BE	PER	T (IF	PRICE		
				INSURED	SPECIFIED	ANY)	FOR		
					PERIOD		Insuran		
							CE		
							SERVICE		
							(COL. 6-		
							7) [KES]		
1	INPATIENT	1 YEAR	70	3,500,000					
	COVER		70	3,500,000					
2	OUTPATIENT	1 YEAR	70	500,000					
	COVER		70	500,000					
3	OPTICAL	1 YEAR	70	50,000					
	COVER		70	30,000					
4	DENTAL	1 YEAR	70	50,000					
	COVER		70	50,000					
5	LAST EXPENSE	1 YEAR	70	300,000					
	COVER		/0	300,000					
Тота	TOTAL TENDER SUM (KES)								

FORM 2 (C): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM-SUMMARY PER CATEGORY - OPTION A

-								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8

SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	PR	То
ICE ITEM	TION OF ITEM	NCE PERIOD	OF	LUE OF	NCE	ICE	TAL
No.	TO BE		BENEFICIA	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER
	INSURED		RIES	BE	PER	T (IF	PRICE
				INSURED	SPECIFIED	ANY)	FOR
					PERIOD		Insuran
							CE
							SERVICE
							(COL. 6-
							7) [KES]
1	BOARD	1 YEAR	7				
	MEMBERS						
2	CATEGORY B:	1 YEAR	20				
	SENIOR						
	MANAGEMEN						
	Т						
3	OTHER STAFF	1 YEAR	70				
	LEVEL 4 AND						
	BELOW						
Тота	L TENDER SUM (KES)					
	·						

NAME OF TENDERER	[INSEPT
COMPLETE NAME OF TENDERER]	[INSERI
SIGNATURE OF	
TENDERER	•••••
[SIGNATURE OF PERSON SIGNING THE TENDER]	
DATE	
[INSERT DATE]	

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL MEMBERSHIP NATIONAL MINING CORPORATION SCOPE OF THE PROPOSED MEDICAL COVER

FORM 2: PRICE SCHEDULE FORM- CATEGORY A: BOARD MEMBERS - OPTION A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	Pr	То		
ICE ITEM	TION OF ITEM	NCE PERIOD	OF	LUE OF	NCE	ICE	TAL		
No.	TO BE		BENEFICIA	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER		
	INSURED		RIES	BE	PER	T (IF	PRICE		
				INSURED	SPECIFIED	ANY)	FOR		
					PERIOD		Insuran		
							CE		
							SERVICE		
							(COL. 6-		
							7) [KES]		
1	INPATIENT	1 YEAR	7	2,000,000					
	COVER								
2	OUTPATIENT	1 YEAR	7						
	COVER			300,000					
3	OPTICAL	1 YEAR	7						
	COVER			50,000					
4	DENTAL	1 YEAR	7						
	COVER			50,000					
5	LAST EXPENSE	1 YEAR	7						
	COVER			100,000					
Тота	TOTAL TENDER SUM (KES)								

FORM 2(A): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM- CATEGORY B: SENIOR MANAGEMENT – OPTION B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	PR	То
ICE ITEM	TION OF ITEM	NCE PERIOD	OF	LUE OF	NCE	ICE	TAL
No.	TO BE		BENEFICIA	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER
	INSURED		RIES	BE	PER	T (IF	PRICE
				INSURED	SPECIFIED	ANY)	FOR
					PERIOD		Insuran
							CE
							SERVICE
							(COL. 7-
							8) [KES]
1	INPATIENT	1 YEAR	70	2,500,000			
	COVER						
2	OUTPATIENT	1 YEAR	70	300,000			
	COVER						
3	OPTICAL	1 YEAR	70	50,000			
	COVER						

4	DENTAL	1 YEAR	148	50,000					
	COVER								
5	LAST EXPENSE COVER	1 YEAR	148	300,000					
Тота	TOTAL TENDER SUM (KES)								

Form 2(b): Price Schedule Form – Category C: Other Staff Level 4 and Below – OPTION B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	PR	То
ICE ITEM	TION OF ITEM	NCE PERIOD	OF	LUE OF	NCE	ICE	TAL
No.	TO BE		BENEFICIA	ITEM TO	PREMIUM	DISCOUN	TENDER
	INSURED		RIES	BE	PER	T (IF	PRICE
				INSURED	SPECIFIED	ANY)	FOR
					PERIOD		Insuran
							CE
							SERVICE
							(COL. 6-
							7) [KES]
1	INPATIENT	1 YEAR	70	3,500,000			
	COVER		70	3,500,000			
2	OUTPATIENT	1 year	70	300,000			
	COVER		70	300,000			
3	OPTICAL	1 YEAR	70	50,000			
	COVER		70	30,000			
4	DENTAL	1 year	1350	50,000			
	COVER		1330	30,000			
5	LAST EXPENSE	1 YEAR	1350	300,000			
	COVER		1330	300,000			
Тота	L TENDER SUM (KES)					

FORM 2 (C): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM-SUMMARY PER CATEGORY - OPTION B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
SERV	DESCRIP	Insura	No.	VA	Insura	Pr	То
ICE ITEM No.	TION OF ITEM TO BE INSURED	NCE PERIOD	OF BENEFICIA RIES	LUE OF ITEM TO BE INSURED	NCE PREMIUM PER SPECIFIED PERIOD	ICE DISCOUN T (IF ANY)	TAL TENDER PRICE FOR INSURAN CE SERVICE (COL. 6-
1	BOARD MEMBERS	1 YEAR	7				7) [KES]
2	CATEGORY B: SENIOR MANAGEMEN T	1 year	20				
3	OTHER STAFF LEVEL 4 AND BELOW	1 YEAR	70				
Тота	L TENDER SUM (KES)	l				

NAME OF TENDERER	
COMPLETE NAME OF TENDERER]	[INSERI
SIGNATURE OF	
TENDERER	•••••••••••
[SIGNATURE OF PERSON SIGNING THE TENDER]	
DATE	
[INSERT DATE]	

3.5. FINANCIAL EVALUATION CRITERIA

The Tenderers that meet the technical evaluation criteria and the qualification criteria shall be subjected to the financial evaluation criteria set out in this section using the procedure specified under ITT 35.

- (1) The tender price shall be adjusted for arithmetic errors and the tender evaluated as provided ITT 32 and the tender in compliance with Section 79 and Regulation 74(2).
- (2) In accordance with ITT 33, the bid prices in foreign currency shall be converted into Kenya shillings for evaluation and comparison purposes only, using the exchange rate specified in the Tender Data Sheet.
- (3) Price adjustment of the bid prices due to quantifiable non-material non-conformities pursuant to ITT 31 as provided in Section 79 of the PPADA.

- (4) Where allowed in the Tender Data Sheet ITT 34.2, the margins of preference on the evaluated prices shall be applied on the relevant tender prices to obtain the evaluated prices using the following applicable margins of preference. [Not Applicable]
- (5) The Tenderers shall be ranked based on the *evaluated price*; the first ranked will be the Tenderer with the lowest evaluated price.

3.6. AWARD CRITERIA

The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this Section to evaluate tenders and arrive at the Tenderer with the Lowest Evaluated Price. The tender that (i) meets the qualification criteria, (ii) has been determined to be substantially responsive to the Tender Documents, and (iii) is determined to have the Lowest Evaluated price to provide all the service line items shall be selected for award of contract.

3.7. DUE DILIGENCE

The purpose of this stage will be to conduct due diligence on the tenderer determined to have the lowest evaluated price using the following procedure:

- (a) The Procuring Entity reserves the right and may subject the lowest evaluated bidder to **due diligence** based on the documents submitted under *Section IV Tendering Forms*, tender documents, and other sources.
- (b) The Tenderers shall be ranked from the lowest to the highest evaluated price, and the Tenderer with the lowest evaluated price selected for due diligence on a pass/fail basis.
- (c) If the lowest evaluated tenderer fails after the conduct of due diligence, that fact shall be noted in the evaluation report and the tender rejected as non-responsive.
- (d) In that event, the second lowest bidder shall be subjected to the due diligence based on the forms submitted under *Section IV Bidding Forms*, tender documents, and other sources. The process shall be repeated until a successful Tenderer that passes the due diligence is established and proposed for award of contract.

SECTION IV- TENDERING FORMS

LIST OF TENDERING FORMS

- Form 1: Form of Tender
- Form 2: Price Schedule Form
- Form 3: Technical Proposal Form
- Form 4: Certificate of Independent Tender Determination
- Form 5: Self Declaration Form SD1
- Form 6: Self Declaration SD2
- Form 7: Declaration and Commitment to the Code of Ethics
- Form 8: Appendix 1 Fraud and Corruption
- Form 9: Tenderer Information Form
- Form 10: Tenderer's JV Members Information Form
- Form 11: Tenderer's Eligibility Confidential Business Questionnaire
- Form 12: Historical Contract Non-Performance and Litigation
- Form 13: Average Annual Insurance Turnover
- Form 14: Financial Situation and Performance
- Form 15: Financial Sources
- Form 16: Similar Experience Form
- Form 17: Key Equipment Form
- Form 18: Key Personnel Form
- Form 19: Form of Tender Security-Demand Bank Guarantee
- Form 20: Form of Tender Security (Insurance Guarantee)
- Form 21: Form of Tender Securing Declaration

SUPPORT DOCUMENTS

The Tenderer shall provide certified copies of documents and information as annex to the bid:

- Annex 1: Power of Attorney
- Annex 2: Certificate of Incorporation or Certificate of Registration
- Annex 3: CR 12 dated within the last 30 days from date of submission of bids
- Annex 4: Registration with the Insurance Regulatory Authority (IRA)
- Annex 5: Membership of the Association of Kenya Insurers (AKI)
- Annex 6: Valid Tax Compliance Certificate
- Annex 7: Valid Business Permit or Trade License
- Annex 8: Beneficial Ownership Certificate
- Annex 9: Corporate Organization Chart including list of Directors
- Annex 10: Copies of audited financial accounts and statements for the last 5 years
- Annex 11: Letter from a financial institution as evidence of financial resources
- Annex 12: Service Completion Certificates or purchase orders for similar services
- Annex 13: Academic certificates for each proposed key personnel
- Annex 14: Professional certificates for each proposed key personnel
- Annex 15: Evidence of ownership OR lease for equipment (if applicable)

Annex 16: Joint Venture Letter of Intent or Agreement (if applicable)

Annex 17: Sample Insurance Policy

Annex n: Any other required documents, add annexes as necessary

Instructions to Tenderers

The Tenderer must prepare this Form of Tender on stationery with its letterhead clearly showing the Tenderer's complete name and business address. All italicized text is to help Tenderer in preparing this form. Tenderer must complete and sign CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION and the SELF DECLARATION OF THE TENDERER and TENDERER'S ELIGIBILITY-CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESSQUESTIONNAIRE all attached to this Form of Tender. The Form of Tender shall include the following Forms duly completed and signed by the Tenderer. Tenderer's Eligibility-Confidential Business Questionnaire; Certificate of Independent Tender Determination. Self-Declaration of the Tenderer Tenderer shall delete these instructions in the submitted bid

Date of this Tender submission:	[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission]
Tender No.:	[insert number of ITT process]
Tender Description:	
То:	[insert complete name of Procuring Entity]

- a) *No reservations:* We have examined and have no reservations to the tendering document, including Addenda issued in accordance with ITT 9;
- b) *Eligibility*: We meet the eligibility requirements and have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITT 4;
- c) **Tender-Securing Declaration:** We have not been suspended nor declared ineligible by the Procuring Entity based on execution of a Tender-Securing Declaration or Proposal-Securing Declaration in Kenya in accordance with ITT 20:
- d) *Conformity:* We offer to provide the Insurance Services in conformity with the tendering document of the following: [insert the list of items tendered for and a brief description of the Insurance Services];
- e) **Tender Price**: The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (f) below is: [Insert one of the options below as appropriate] *Option 1*, in case of one lot: Total price is: [insert the total price of the Bid in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];

Or

Option 2, in case of multiple lots: (a) Total price of each lot [insert the total price of each lot in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies]; and (b) Total price of all lots (sum of all lots) [insert the total price of all lots in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];

- f) **Discounts:** The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:
 - *i)* The discounts offered are: *Not Applicable*.
 - ii) The exact method of calculations to determine the net price after application of discounts is shown below: *Not Applicable*.
- g) **Tender Validity Period:** Our Tender shall be valid for the period specified in TDS 19.1 (as amended if applicable) from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline (specified in TDS 23.1 (as amended if applicable), and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- h) **Performance Security:** If our Tender is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with the tendering document;

- i) *One Tender Per Tenderer:* We are not submitting any other Tender (s) as an individual Tenderer, and we are not participating in any other Tender (s) as a Joint Venture member or as a subcontractor, and meet the requirements of ITT 4.3, other than alternative Tenders submitted in accordance with ITT 14;
- j) Suspension and Debarment: We, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, consultants, manufacturers, or insurance Providers for any part of the contract, are not subject to, and not controlled by any entity or individual that is subject to, a temporary suspension or a debarment imposed by the PPRA. Further, we are not in eligible under Kenya's official regulations or pursuant to a decision of the United Nations Security Council;
- k) State-owned enterprise or institution: [select the appropriate option and delete the other] [We are not a state-owned enterprise or institution]/ [We are a state-owned enterprise or institution but meet the requirements of ITT 4.6];
- l) Commissions, gratuities and fees: We have paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities, or fees with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, including Insurance Brokers, its full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity,]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

[Delete if not appropriate, or amend to suit] We confirm that we understand the provisions relating to Standstill Period as described in this tendering document and the Procurement Regulations.

- (m) *Binding Contract:* We understand that this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Form of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed;
- (n) **Not Bound to Accept:** We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated cost Tender, the Best Evaluated Tender or any other Tender that you may receive;
- (o) *Fraud and Corruption:* We here by certify that we have taken steps to ensure that no person acting for us or on our behalf engages in any type of Fraud and Corruption.
- (p) *Collusive practices:* We here by certify and confirm that the tender is genuine, non-collusive and made with the intention of accepting the contract if awarded. To this effect we have signed the "Certificate of Independent tender Determination" attached below; and
- (q) **Code of Ethical Conduct:** We undertake to adhere by the Code of Ethics for Persons Participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal, copy available from **www.ppra.go.ke** during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract.
- (t) We, the Tenderer, have completed fully and signed the following Forms as part of our

Tender:

- (i) Tenderer's Eligibility: Confidential Business Questionnaire to establish we are not in any conflict to interest.
- (ii) Certificate of Independent Tender Determination to declare that we completed the tender without colluding with other tenderers.
- (iii) Self-Declaration of the Tenderer to declare that we will, if awarded a contract, not engage in any form of fraud and corruption.
- (iv) Declaration and commitment to the Code of Ethics for Persons Participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.
- (s) Further, we confirm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and corruption as informed in "Appendix 1-Fraud and Corruption" attached to the Form of Tender.

Name of the Tenderer: *[insert complete name of person signing the Tender]
Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer: **:[insert complete name of person duly authorized to sign the Tender]
Title of the person signing the Tender:[insert complete title of the person signing the Tender]
Signature of the person named above [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are
shown above]
Date signed:[insert date of signing] day of [insert month], [insert year].

Form 2: Price Schedule Form- Category A: Board Members – Option A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service	Description of item to	Insurance	No. of	Value of	Insurance	Price discount	Total Tender Price
Item	be insured	period	Beneficiaries	item to be	1	(if any)	for Insurance
No.				insured	specified period		Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	7	2,000,000			
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	7	200,000			
3	Optical Cover	1 year	7	50,000			
4	Dental Cover	1 year	7	50,000			
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	7	100,000			
Total T	Total Tender Sum (KES)						

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

Form 2(a): Price Schedule Form- Category B: Senior Management – Option A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 7-8) [KES]
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	20	3,500,000			
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	20	500,000			
3	Optical Cover	1 year	20	50,000			
4	Dental Cover	1 year	20	50,000			
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	20	300,000			
Total T	Total Tender Sum (KES)						

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

Form 2(b): Price Schedule Form - Category C: Other Staff Level 4 and Below - Option A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	70	3,500,000			
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	70	500,000			
3	Optical Cover	1 year	70	50,000			
4	Dental Cover	1 year	70	50,000			
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	70	300,000			
Total T	ender Sum (KES)	•					

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

Form 2 (c) : Price Schedule Form-Summary per category – Option A

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]
1	Board Members	1 year	7				
2	Category B: Senior Management	1 year	20				
3	Other Staff Level 4 and Below	1 year	70				
Total T	ender Sum (KES)						

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	

NOTE: FORM 2 (C): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM-SUMMARY PER CATEGORY (THIS WILL CONSTITUTE FORM OF TENDER) FOR OPTION A

Form 2: Price Schedule Form- Category A: Board Members – Option B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]	
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	7	2,000,000				
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	7	300,000				
3	Optical Cover	1 year	7	50,000				
4	Dental Cover	1 year	7	50,000				
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	7	100,000				
Total T	Total Tender Sum (KES)							

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

Form 2(a): Price Schedule Form- Category B: Senior Management – Option B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 7-8) [KES]
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	20	3,500,000			
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	20	300,000			
3	Optical Cover	1 year	20	50,000			
4	Dental Cover	1 year	20	50,000			
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	20	300,000			
Total T	Total Tender Sum (KES)						

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

Form 2(b): Price Schedule Form - Category C: Other Staff Level 4 and Below - Option B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]
1	Inpatient Cover	1 year	70	3,500,000			
2	Outpatient Cover	1 year	70	300,000			
3	Optical Cover	1 year	70	50,000			
4	Dental Cover	1 year	70	50,000			
5	Last Expense Cover	1 year	70	300,000			
Total T	ender Sum (KES)	•				•	

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[Insert date]

FORM 2 (C): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM-SUMMARY PER CATEGORY – OPTION B

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Service Item No.	Description of item to be insured	Insurance period	No. of Beneficiaries	Value of item to be insured	Insurance Premium per specified period	Price discount (if any)	Total Tender Price for Insurance Service (Col. 6-7) [KES]
1	Board Members	1 year	7				
2	Category B: Senior Management Level 1 - 3	1 year	20				
3	Other Staff Level 4 and Below	1 year	70				
Total T	ender Sum (KES)						

Name of Tenderer	[insert complete name of Tenderer]
Signature of Tenderer	[Signature of person signing the Tender]
Date	[insert date]

NOTE: FORM 2 (C): PRICE SCHEDULE FORM-SUMMARY PER CATEGORY (THIS WILL CONSTITUTE FORM OF TENDER) FOR OPTION B

Form 3: Technical Proposal Form

3.1. Organization and Management Structure

[The Tenderer to present a maximum two-page description of the organization and senior management structure Include corporate organization chart and list of directors]

3.2. Conformance to Insurance Specifications

The Tenderer will use the format in the table below to demonstrate that its proposed insurance services conform to the insurance service specifications set out in **Section V Insurance Service Requirements**.

In Column 3, the Tenderer will insert the required insurance service specifications as provided in **Section V Insurance Service Specifications**. The Tenderer will then propose its offered medical insurance services in Column 4.

Under Column 5, the Tenderer shall state if its offered services Conform/Not Conform to the Procuring Entity's Section V Insurance Service Specifications.

The Tenderer shall write comments under Column 7 clarifying their offered insurance services, including explanation why the offer does not conform to the required insurance specifications.

Inpatient Cover Hospital Treatment and Services Day-care Services Pre-hospitalization	Procuring Entity Insurance Service Specifications	Tenderer's Offered Insurance Services	Conform/ Don't Conform	Comment
Hospital Treatment and Services Day-care Services				
and Services Day-care Services				
Pre-hospitalization				
Local Road Ambulance Services				
Emergency Air Rescue Services				
Maternity Cover				
General Outpatient Services				
Specialized Outpatient Services				
Outpatient Laboratory and X-Ray Services				
Prescription Drugs				
Optical Cover				
	Dutpatient Cover General Outpatient ervices pecialized Outpatient ervices Dutpatient Laboratory and X-Ray Services rescription Drugs	Dutpatient Cover General Outpatient ervices pecialized Outpatient ervices Outpatient Laboratory and X-Ray Services rescription Drugs Description Drugs	Dutpatient Cover General Outpatient ervices pecialized Outpatient ervices Outpatient Laboratory and X-Ray Services rescription Drugs Description Drugs	Dutpatient Cover General Outpatient ervices pecialized Outpatient ervices Outpatient Laboratory and X-Ray Services rescription Drugs Description Drugs

5	Last Expense Cover		
6	Other		

3.3. Special Conditions

The Tenderer is required to ensure the following special conditions are covered for members and their dependents. Using the format in the table below, the Tenderer shall indicate if it *Conform or Not Conform* to each requirement and comment on each service specification item.

No.	Service Specification	Conform/Not Conform	Comment
1	A member may add a dependent at an additional		
	premium.		
2	The cover should be for dependent children from 0		
	months of age up to 24 years or up to 25 years if the		
	dependent child is enrolled in full-time post-secondary		
	education and has provided proof to HR-NAMICO.		
3	Treatment costs arising from a condition that warrants		
	treatment overseas will be covered subject to		
	preauthorization from the Insurance Company.		
4	Accommodation costs for a person accompanying a		
	principal member or dependent patient for treatment		
	overseas will be covered by the insurance subject to		
5	preauthorization.		
3	Medical check-ups for a principal member and the declared spouse shall be covered to a limit of one		
	check-up per year.		
6	Accommodation costs for a person accompanying a		
0	dependent child patient of up to the age of 12 years for		
	local treatment will be covered as long as the		
	accompanying person is boarding at the same facility		
	and the same class as the patient.		
7	Should cover members and/or dependents while		
	outside the country for business or leisure travel for a		
	maximum period of six weeks as long as prior		
	authorization is sought.		
8	Should cover KEPI vaccines, Rota virus vaccine, Anti-		
	rabies and Anti-Snake venom.		
9	Should provide for Covid 19 testing and treatment		
	within the cover limits of the principal member.		

3.4. Claims Management

[The Tenderer to present their proposed internal and systems, equipment, and information technology infrastructure that will be deployed in the provision of medical insurance services in sufficient and succinct detail to demonstrate technical capacity to perform the contract]

3.5. Key Personnel

[The Tenderer to provide a schedule of the proposed key personnel as well as other critical personnel that would be deployed to manage the medical services insurance cover if awarded the contract. Limit the list to no more than 20 personnel]

4.6. Nationwide Networks

[The tenderer to detail the nationwide network of facilities using the form provided under the Service Specifications in Section V Insurance Service Requirements]

I

FORM (4: CE	RTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION	
I, the u	nders	igned, in submitting the accompanying Letter of Tender to the_	[Name of
Procur	ing E	ntity] for:	[Name and number of tender] in
respons	se to t	he request for tenders made by:	[Name of Tenderer] do hereby
make th	ne foll	owing statements that I certify to be true and complete in every resp	ect:
Icer	tify, o	n behalf of	[Name of Tenderer] that:
1.	I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;		
2.		nderstand that the Tender will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete every respect;	
3.		n the authorized representative of the Tenderer with authority to sign this Certificate, and to submit the oder on behalf of the Tenderer;	
4.	incl	For the purposes of this Certificate and the Tender, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the Tenderer, whether or not affiliated with the Tendere who:	
	a)	has been requested to submit a Tender in response to this request for	or tenders;
	b)	could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for qualifications, abilities or experience;	tenders, based on their
5.	The	Tenderer discloses that [check one of the following, as applicable]:	
	a)	The Tenderer has arrived at the Tender independently from, and communication, agreement or arrangement with, any competitor	
	b)	the Tenderer has entered into consultations, communications, a one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, attached document(s), complete details thereof, including the nature of, and reasons for, such consultations, communications,	nd the Tenderer discloses, in the names of the competitors and the
6.		articular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs (5)(a) or (5)(b sultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any com-	
	a)	prices;	
	b)	methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;	
	c)	the intention or decision to submit, or not to submit, a tender; or	
	d)	the submission of a tender which does not meet the specification except as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above	-

7. In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications or delivery particulars of the works or services to which this request for tenders relates, except as specifically authorized by the procuring authority or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above;

the terms of the Tender have not been, and will not be, knowingly disclosed by the Tenderer, directly or 8. indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official tender opening, or of the awarding of the Contract, whichever comes first, unless otherwise required by law or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph (5)(b) above.

Name_

Title			
Date			

[Name, title and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date]

FORM 5: SELF DECLARATION FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSAL ACT 2015.

I,	***************************************	of Post Office Box	being a resident of
			o hereby make a statement as follows: -
1.	(ir	nsert name of the Company) who is a(insert name of the Procur	(insert tender
2. 3.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Directors and subcontractors have ent proceeding under Part IV of the	
4.	THAT what is deponed to herein	n above is true to the best of my known	wledge, information and belief.
(Title	e)	(Signature)	(Date)
Bidd	er Official Stamp		

FORM 6: SELF DECLARATION ON CORRUPT AND FRAUDULENT PRACTICES SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY

CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE SD2 statement as follows:-1. THAT I am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of..... for......(insert name of the Procuring entity) and duly authorized and competent to make this statement. THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt or 2. fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, entity) which is the procuring entity. 3. THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of(name of the procuring entity). 4. THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage/has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender. 5. THAT what is deponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.

(Date)

..... (Title) (Signature)

Tenderer's Official Stamp

understood the contents of the Public Procurement & Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Regulations and the C Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal and my responsibilities under the
I do hereby commit to abide by the provisions of the Code of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.
Name of Authorized signatory
Sign.
Position
Office address
Telephone
E-
mail
Name of the Firm/Company
Date
(Company Seal/Rubber Stamp where applicable)
Witness
Name
Sign.
Date

FORM 8: APPENDIX 1-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

(Appendix 1 shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 The Government of Kenya's Anti-Corruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (no. 33 of 2015) and its Regulation, and any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud and Corruption, and similar offences, shall apply with respect to Public Procurement Processes and Contracts that are governed by the laws of Kenya.

2. Requirements

- 21 The Government of Kenya requires that all parties including Procuring Entities, Tenderers, (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any Sub-contractors, Sub-consultants, Service providers or Suppliers; any Agents (whether declared or not); and any of their Personnel, involved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption and fully comply with Kenya's laws and Regulations as per paragraphs 1.1 above.
- 22 Kenya's public procurement and asset disposal act (*no. 33 of 2015*) under Section 66 describes rules to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive or Fraudulent practices, and Conflicts of Interest in procurement including consequences for offences committed. A few of the provisions noted below highlight Kenya's policy of no tolerance for such practices and behavior:
 - 1) a person to whom this Act applies shall not be involved in any corrupt, coercive, obstructive, collusive or fraudulent practice; or conflicts of interest in any procurement or asset disposal proceeding;
 - 2) A person referred to under subsection (1) who contravenes the provisions of that sub-section commits an offence;
 - 3) Without limiting the generality of the subsection (1) and (2), the person shall be
 - a) disqualified from entering into a contract for a procurement or asset disposal proceeding; or
 - b) if a contract has already been entered into with the person, the contract shall be voidable;
 - 4) The voiding of a contract by the procuring entity under subsection (7) does not limit any legal remedy the procuring entity may have;
 - 5) An employee or agent of the procuring entity or a member of the Board or committee of the procuring entity who has a conflict of interest with respect to a procurement:
 - a) shall not take part in the procurement proceedings;
 - b) shall not, after a procurement contract has been entered into, take part in any decision relating to the procurement or contract; and
 - c) shall not be a subcontractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the group of bidders to whom the contract was awarded, but the subcontractor appointed shall meet all the requirements of this Act.
 - 6) An employee, agent or member described in subsection (1) who refrains from doing anything prohibited under that subsection, but for that subsection, would have been within his or her duties shall disclose the conflict of interest to the procuring entity;
 - 7) If a person contravenes subsection (1) with respect to a conflict of interest described in subsection (5)(a) and the contract is awarded to the person or his relative or to another person in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be terminated and all costs incurred by the public entity shall be made good by the awarding officer. Etc.
- 23 In compliance with Kenya's laws, regulations and policies mentioned above, the Procuring Entity:
 - a) Defines broadly, for the purposes of the above provisions, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - i) "Corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - ii) "Fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - iii) "Collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - iv) "Coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
 - v) "Obstructive practice" is:
 - deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede

- investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
- acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointed authority's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph 2.3 e. below.
- Defines more specifically, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth for fraudulent and collusive practices as follows:
 "fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of fact in order to influence a procurement or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the tenderer or the contractor, and includes collusive practices amongst tenderers prior to or after tender submission designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the
- c) Rejects a proposal for award ¹ of a contract if PPRA determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;

procuring entity of the benefits of free and open competition.

- d) Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or debar or recommend to appropriate authority (ies) for sanctioning and debarment of a firm or individual, as applicable under the Acts and Regulations;
- e) Requires that a clause be included in Tender documents and Request for Proposal documents requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and their Sub-contractors, Sub-consultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to inspect² all accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya; and
- f) Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit along with their Applications/Tenders/Proposals a "Self-Declaration Form" as included in the procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process and contract execution have not engaged/will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practices.
- 1 For the avoidance of doubt, a party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualification, expressing interest in a consultancy, and tendering, either directly or as a nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.
- Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persons appointed by the Procuring Entity to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

FORM 9: TENDERER'S INFORMATION FORM (NOT APPLICABLE)

The tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]
Date[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission]
Tender Name and Identification[insert identification
Alternative No[insert identification No if this is a Tender for an alternative] Page
ofpages
1. Tenderer's Name: [insert Bidder's legal name]
2. Tenderer's JV Member's name: [insert JV's Member legal name]
3. Tenderer's JV Member's country of registration: [insert JV's Member country of registration]
4. Tenderer's JV Member's year of registration: [insert JV's Member year of registration]
5. Tenderer's JV Member's legal address in country of registration: [insert JV's Member legal address in country of registration]
6. Tenderer's JV Member's authorized representative information
Name: [insert name of JV's Member authorized representative]
Address: [insert address of JV's Member authorized representative]
Telephone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax numbers of JV's Member authorized representative]
Email Address: [insert email address of JV's Member authorized representative]
7. Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
 Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or registration documents of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 4.4.

- In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement in accordance with ITT 3.1
- In case of a state-owned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 4.6.
- 8. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.

FORM 10: TENDERER'S JV MEMBERS INFORMATION FORM [NOT APPLICABLE]

	tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance wit erer and for each member of a Joint Venture]].	h the instructions indicated below. The following table shall be filled in for th
Date	:[insert date (as day, m	onth and year) of Tender submission].
	der Name and Identification:tification No if this is a Tender for an alternative	[Insert identification Alternative No[insert].
Page_	eof	pages
1.	. Tenderer's Name: [insert Bidder's legal na	ame]
2.	. Tenderer's JV Member's name: [insert J	V's Member legal name]
3.	. Tenderer's JV Member's country of regis	stration: [insert JV's Member country of registration]
4.	. Tenderer's JV Member's year of registra	tion: [insert JV's Member year of registration]
5.	. Tenderer's JV Member's legal address in country of registration]	country of registration: [insert JV's Member legal address in
6.	. Tenderer's JV Member's authorized re	epresentative information
Na	Jame: [insert name of JV's Member authorized	l representative]
Ad	Address: [insert address of JV's Member author	rized representative]
Tel	elephone/Fax numbers: [insert telephone/fax	numbers of JV's Member authorized representative]
Em	mail Address: [insert email address of JV's M	[ember authorized representative]
7.	. Attached are copies of original documents	of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
•	Articles of Incorporation (or equivaler documents of the legal entity named about	at documents of constitution or association), and/or registration ove, in accordance with ITT 4.4.
-	In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV	V or JV agreement in accordance with ITT 3.1
•		nstitution, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy, cial law, and that they are not under the supervision of the ITT 4.6.
8	Included are the organizational chart a	list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership

FORM 11: CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer Tender is instructed to complete the particulars required in this Form, one form for each member (Not Applicable) ITEM DESCRIPTION A: Tenderer's Details Name of the Procuring Entity Reference Number of the Tender 2 3 Date and Time of Tender Opening 4 Name of the Tenderer Full Address and Contact Details of the Tenderer. Country City Location Building Floor Postal Address Name and email of contact person. Current Trade License Registration Number and Expiring date 7 Name, country, and full address of Registering Postal and physical addresses Body/Agency Email Telephone Number Description of Nature of Business 8 Maximum value of business which the Tenderer handles. 10 State if Tenderer Company is listed in stock exchange, Postal and physical addresses, give name and full of Email state which stock exchange Telephone number B: General and Specific Details Sole Proprietor, provide the following details Name in full Ii Age Nationality iii Country of Origin Iv Citizenship Iv Partnership, provide the following details Names of Partners Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned 1 2 3 Registered Company, provide the following details Private or public Company State the nominal and issued capital of the Company Ιi Nominal Kenya Shillings Equivalent Issued Kenya Shillings Equivalent Give details of Directors as follows Names of Director % Shares **Nationality** Citizenship owned

1						
2						
3						
C: I	DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST-Interest of the Firm in the	Procuring En	titv.			
	Are there any person/persons in					
	nterest or relationship in this firm? Yes/No		8 11,71			
	es, provide details as follows.					
)	55, \$10,100 000000 000					
Naı	mes of Person	Designation	Interest or R	elationshin		
1 (41		in the	with Tender			
		Procuring	with render	CI		
		Entity				
1		Energy				
2						
2						
3						
	Conflict of interest disclosure					
Tyr	be of Conflict	Disclosure	If YES provi	de details of		
1 91	of connect	YES OR	the relations			
		NO NO	Tenderer	mp with		
1	Tenderer is directly or indirectly controlled by or is	110	Tenderer			
1	under common control with another tenderer.					
2	Tenderer receives or has received any direct or indirect					
2	subsidy from another tenderer.					
3	Tenderer has the same legal representative as another					
3	tenderer					
4	Tender has a relationship with another tenderer,					
•	directly or through common third parties, that puts it in					
	a position to influence the tender of another tenderer,					
	or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity					
	regarding this tendering process.					
5	Any of the Tenderer's affiliates participated as a					
	consultant in the preparation of the design or technical					
	specifications of the works that are the subject of the					
	tender.					
6	Tenderer would be providing goods, works, non-					
Ü	consulting services or consulting services during					
	implementation of the contract specified in this Tender					
	Document.					
7	Tenderer has a close business or family relationship					
	with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who					
	are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of					
	the Tender document or specifications of the Contract,					
	and/or the Tender evaluation process of such contract.					
8	Tenderer has a close business or family relationship					
	with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who					
	would be involved in the implementation or					
	supervision of the such Contract.					
9	Has the conflict stemming from such relationship					
	stated in item 7 and 8 above been resolved in a manner					
	acceptable to the Procuring Entity throughout the					
	tendering process and execution of the Contract.					

D: 0	D: Certification				
	On behalf of the Tenderer, I certify that the information given above is complete, current and accurate as at the date of submission				
Ι	Full name				
Ii	Ii Title/Designation				
iii	iii Signature				
Iv	Iv Date				

FORM 12: HISTORICAL CONTRACT NON-PERFORMANCE AND PENDING LITIGATION

CORM 12; F	IISTORICAL CONTRACT	NON-FERFORMANCE AND FENDIN	IG LITIGATION
Γenderer's]	Name:		
Date:			
Member's N	Name		
TT No. and	d title:		
		ce with Section III, Evaluation and C	
	on-performance did not occi on Criteria, Sub-Factor 2.1.	ur since 1st January 2020 specified in	Section III, Evaluation and
	ntract(s) not performed sincequirement 2.1	e 1 st January [2020] specified in Secti	ion III, Evaluation and Qualification
Criteria, re	equirement 2.1	^t January [2020] specified in Section	
Year	Non- performed portion of contract	Contract Identification	Total Contract Amount (current value, currency, exchange rate and Kenya Shilling equivalent)
[insert year]	[insert amount and percentage]	Contract Identification: [indicate complete contract name/ number, and any other identification] Name of Procuring Entity: [insert full name] Address of Procuring Entity: [insert street/city/country] Reason(s) for nonperformance: [indicate main reason(s)]	[insert amount]
Pending Lit	tigation, in accordance with	Section III, Evaluation and Qualificat	ion Criteria
o No	pending litigation in accord	lance with Section III, Evaluation and	d Qualification Criteria
	ow	nce with section III, Evaluation and	
	•	accordance with Section III, Evaluati	
	Litigation History in acco	rdance with Section III, Evaluation a	nd Qualification Criteria as

Year of dispute	Amount in dispute (currency)	Contract Identification	Total Contract Amount (currency), Kenya Shilling Equivalent (exchange rate)
		Contract Identification:	
		Name of Procuring Entity:	
		Address of Procuring Entity:	
		Matter in dispute:	
		Party who initiated the dispute:	
		Status of dispute:	
		Contract Identification: Name of Procuring Entity: Address of Procuring Entity: Matter in dispute: Party who initiated the dispute: Status of dispute:	
Litigation	History in accordance with	Section III, Evaluation and Qualific	Leation Criteria
		accordance with Section III, Evaluation a	-
Year of dispute	Amount in dispute (currency)	Contract Identification	Total Contract Amount (currency), Kenya Shilling Equivalent (exchange rate)
[insert year]	[insert percentage]	Contract Identification: [indicate complete contract name, number, and any other identification] Name of Procuring Entity: [insert full name] Address of Procuring Entity: [insert street/city/country] Matter in dispute: [indicate main issues in dispute] Party who initiated the dispute: [indicate "Procuring Entity" or "Contractor"] Reason(s) for Litigation and award decision [indicate main reason(s)]	[insert amount]

FORM 13: AVERAGE ANNUAL INSURANCE TURNOVER

Date:				
Member's Nam	e			
ITT No. and titl	le:			
Year	Amount in Currency	Currency	Exchange	Amount (KES)
			rate	

Average Annual Supply Turnover

Tenderer's Name:

Note: Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, the Tenderers should indicate the Kenya Shilling equivalent using the rate of exchange determined as follows: (a) for business turnover or financial data required for each year, use the exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the respective calendar year to convert the amounts for that year. (b) value of single contract, use the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the contract signature. (c) the exchange rates shall be taken from the publicly available source identified in the **Data Sheet ITT 33.2.** Any error by the Tenderer in determining the exchange rates in the Tender may be corrected by the Procuring Entity.

FORM 14: FINANCIAL SITUATION AND PERFORMANCE

Tenderer's Name:					
Date:					
Member's Name					
ITT No. and title:					
Type of Financial information in(currency)	Historic infor (amount in cu				
	V 1	V 2	V 2	37 4	V 5
	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5
Statement of Financial Position (Informati	on from Balance S	heet)			
Total Assets (TA)					
Total Liabilities (TL)					
Total Equity/Net Worth (NW)					
Current Assets (CA)					
Current Liabilities (CL)					
Working Capital (WC)					
Information from Income Statement					
Total Revenue (TR)					
Profits Before Taxes (PBT)					
Cash Flow Information					<u> </u>
Cash Flow from Operating Activities					

FORM 15: FINANCIAL SOURCES

The Tenderer to specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total cash flow demands of the subject contract(s) as specified in *Section III*, *Evaluation and Qualification Criteria*

No.	Source of finance	Amount (Kenya Shilling) Equivalent
1		
2		
3		

The Tenderer and its parties shall provide copies of financial statements for **5 years** pursuant *Section III*, *Evaluation and Qualifications Criteria*. The financial statements shall:

- (a) reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer or of JV member, but not an affiliated entity (such as parent company or group member).
- (b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with Kenyan legislation.
- (c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.
- (d) correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited.
- (e) Annexed are copies of financial statements for the years required above; and complying with the requirements

FORM 16: SIMILAR EXPERIENCE FORM

Tenderer's Name: _		
Date:	_	
Member's Name		
ITT No. and title:		

No.	Contract Identification	Role of Tenderer Member
		Tenderer Member
1	Name of Client:	
	Contract Number:	
	Contract Description:	
	Contract Amount:	
	Date of Delivery:	
	Client Address:	
	Client Telephone:	
	Client Email:	
	Client Contact Name:	
2	Name of Client:	
	Contract Number:	
	Contract Description:	
	Contract Amount:	
	Date of Delivery:	
	Client Address:	
	Client Telephone:	
	Client Email:	
	Client Contact Name:	
3	Name of Client:	
	Contract Number:	
	Contract Description:	
	Contract Amount:	
	Date of Delivery:	
	Client Address:	
	Client Telephone:	
	Client Email:	
	Client Contact Name:	
4	Name of Client:	
	Contract Number:	
	Contract Description:	
	Contract Amount:	
	Date of Delivery:	
	Client Address:	
	Client Telephone:	
	Client Email:	
	Client Contact Name:	
n	[The Tenderer may add more rows to add the required experience]	

The Tenderer shall annex copies of contract agreements or purchase orders supported delivery certificates for each similar experience.

FORM 17. KEY EQUIPMENT

The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capability to meet the requirements for the key equipment listed in *Section III*, *Evaluation and Qualification Criteria*. A separate Form shall be prepared for each item of equipment listed or for alternative equipment proposed by the Tenderer.

Equipment information	Name of manufacturer	Model and power rating	
	Capacity	Year of manufacture	
Current Status	Current location		
	Details of current commitments		
Source	Indicate source of the equipment ☐ Owned ☐ Rented ☐	t I Leased	
nit the follow	ing information for equipment own	ned by the Tenderer.	
mit the followi	Ing information for equipment own Name of owner	ned by the Tenderer.	
		ned by the Tenderer.	
	Name of owner	Contact name and title	
	Name of owner Address of owner		

FORM 18: KEY PERSONNEL

Name of Tend	derer		
Position [#1]:	[title of position]		
Personnel information	Name:	Date of birth:	
	Address:	E-mail:	
	Professional qualifications:		
	Academic qualifications:		
	Language proficiency: [language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]		
Details			
	Address of employer:		
	Telephone:	Contact (manager / personnel officer):	
	Email:		
	Job title:	Years with present employer:	

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate the specific technical and managerial experience relevant to the project.

Project	Role	Duration of involvement	Relevant experience	
[main project details] [role and responsibilities on the project] [time in role]		[time in role]	[describe the experience relevant to this position]	

Declaration: I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained herein correctly describes myself, my qualifications and my experience.

I confirm that I am available as certified in the following table and throughout the expected time schedule for this position as provided in the Bid:

Commitment	Details
Commitment to duration of contract:	[insert period (start and end dates) for which this Key Personnel is available to work on this contract]
Time commitment:	[insert the number of days/week/months/ that this Key Personnel will be engaged]

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:

- (a) be taken into consideration during evaluation of tenders;
- (b) my disqualification from participating in the tender;
- (c) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnel: [insert name]
Signature:
Date: (day month year):
Countersignature of authorized representative of the Bidder:
Signature:
Date: (day month year):

FORM 19: FORM OF TENDER SECURITY-DEMAND BANK GUARANTEE Beneficiary: ITT No: TENDER GUARANTEE No.: Guarantor: 1. We have been informed that (hereinafter called "the Applicant") has submitted or will submit to the Beneficiary its Tender (hereinafter called "the Tender") for the execution of under Request for Tenders No. ("the ITT"). 2. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Beneficiary's conditions, Tenders must be supported by a Tender guarantee. 3. At the request of the Applicant, we, as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of () upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand, supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that either the Applicant: 4. has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of Tender ("the Tender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant; or 5. having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Beneficiary during the Tender Validity Period or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant, (i) has failed to execute the contract agreement, or (ii) has failed to furnish the Performance. This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) if the Applicant is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification to the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii) twenty-eight days after the end of the Tender Validity Period. 7. Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated above on or before that date. [signature(s)]

1.

	dated [Date of submission of tender] for the [Name and/or description of the tender] (Hereinafter called "the Tender") for the execution of under Invitation for Tenders No ("the ITT").
2.	KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE
	Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Guarantor thisday of20
3.	NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Applicant:
	a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Principal's Letter of Tender ("the Tender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; or
	b) having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the Tender Validity Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract agreement; or (ii) has failed to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers ("ITT") of the Procuring Entity's Tendering document.
	then the guarantee undertakes to immediately pay to the Procuring Entity up to the above amount upon receipt of the Procuring Entity's first written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring Entity shall state that the demand arises from the occurrence of any of the above events, specifying which event(s) has occurred.
4.	This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) if the Applicant is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification to the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii)twenty-eight days after the end of the Tender Validity Period.
5.	Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated above on or before that date.

[Date] [Signature of the Guarantor]

[Witness] [Seal]

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

¹ The amount of the Bond shall be denominated in the currency Kenya shillings or the equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

FORM 21: FORM OF TENDER SECURING DECLARATION [NOT APPLICABLE]

[The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]	
Date	
Tender No [insert number of tendering process]	
To: [insert complete name of Purchaser]	
I/We, the undersigned, declare that:	
 I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Tender-Securing Declaration. 	
I/We accept that I/we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for tendering in any contract with the Purchaser for the period of time of <i>3 years</i> starting on the <i>date of notification of such breach</i> if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we (a) have withdrawn our tender during the period of tender validity specified by us in the Tendering Data Sheet or (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the Contract, if required, or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the instructions to tenders.	
3. I/We understand that this Tender Securing Declaration shall expire if we are not the successful Tenderer(s), upon the earlier of:	
a) our receipt of a copy of your notification of the name of the successful Tenderer; or	
b) thirty days after the expiration of our Tender.	
4. I/We understand that if I am/we are/in a Joint Venture, the Tender Securing Declaration must be in the name of the Joint Venture that submits the bid, and the Joint Venture has not been legally constituted at the time of bidding, the Tender Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent.	
Signed:	•••
Capacity / title (director or partner or sole proprietor, etc.)	
Name:	
Duly authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Tenderer].	•••
Dated on	

Seal or stamp

SUPPORT DOCUMENTS

The Tenderer shall provide certified copies of documents and information as annex to the bid:

- Annex 1: Power of Attorney
- Annex 2: Certificate of Incorporation or Certificate of Registration
- Annex 3: CR 12 dated within the last 30 days from date of submission of bids
- Annex 4: Registration with the Insurance Regulatory Authority (IRA)
- Annex 5: Membership of the Association of Kenya Insurers (AKI)
- Annex 6: Valid Tax Compliance Certificate
- Annex 7: Valid Business Permit or Trade License
- Annex 8: Beneficial Ownership Certificate
- Annex 9: Corporate Organization Chart including list of Directors
- Annex 10: Copies of audited financial accounts and statements for the last 5 years
- Annex 11: Letter from a financial institution as evidence of financial resources
- Annex 12: Service Completion Certificates or purchase orders for similar services
- Annex 13: Academic certificates for each proposed key personnel
- Annex 14: Professional certificates for each proposed key personnel
- Annex 15: Evidence of ownership OR lease for equipment (if applicable)
- Annex 16: Joint Venture Letter of Intent or Agreement (if applicable)
- Annex 17: Sample Insurance Policy
- Annex n: Any other required documents, add annexes as necessary

PART II: SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

SECTION V – INSURANCE SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS

SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS FOR STAFF MEDICAL INSURANCE

The cover should provide comprehensive health insurance to staff of National Mining Corporation as specified hereunder: -

1. IN-PATIENT COVER

1.1. Hospital Treatment and Services

Provide all necessary medical treatment and services as per level of care by or on the order of a physician to a member when admitted as a patient. The cover should include hospital accommodation, nursing care, diagnostic, laboratory or other medically necessary facilities and services, physicians', surgeons, anesthetists or physiotherapists fees, operating theatre charges, specialist consultations or visits and all drugs, dressing or medications prescribed by the treating physician for in-hospital use.

1.2. Day-care Services

To cover surgery and other medical services deemed fit by the physician.

. Pre-Hospitalization

Laboratory, X-ray, MRI, CT scan or any other necessary medical diagnostic procedures ordered by a physician, and which results in a member being admitted (on the same day the tests are done) as a registered patient to a hospital for treatment of the specific medical condition diagnosed.

2.4. Local Road Ambulance Service

To provide ambulance services for transportation and transfer of a sick member or dependent for treatment from a place of incident or facility where adequate care is not available to the next available accredited hospital or medical facility.

2.5. Emergency Air Rescue Services

Emergency Air Rescue services will be provided within the Country for transportation and transfer of an injured member to a facility where adequate medical care is available.

2.6. Maternity Cover

The insurance should cover a Member or his spouse for childbirth. The maternity benefit package will cover the following services where medically necessary:-

Reception and registration, triaging, consultation charges, laboratory investigation, ward care and accommodations:

- a) Labor, Delivery, aftercare for the mother together with the newborn including OPV zero and BCG vaccines for the newborn and post discharge medication;
- b) Midwifery and surgical services pertaining to child birth by ways of normal delivery, assisted delivery and emergency caesarian section;
- c) Operating, recovery, maternity and other treatment rooms;
- d) Prescribed drugs and medicines;
- e) Administration of blood and blood products;
- f) Blood products, derivatives and components, artificial blood products and biological serum. Blood products include any products created from a component of blood such as but not limited to, plasma, packed red blood cells, platelets, albumin, factor VIII, immunoglobulin and prolactin;
- g) Medical supplies and equipment, including oxygen, appliances, medical equipment and any covered items billed by the hospital for use at home;
- h) Anesthetics, including professional anesthetist services; and
- i) Management of intra-admission postpartum infections and hemorrhage, birth traumas and conditions related to childbirth will be covered within the package.

2. OUT-PATIENT COVER

Out-patient cover shall be necessary medical treatment provided to an eligible member not registered as in-patient and should constitute the following: -

2.1. General Out-patient Services

Outpatient services provided by or on the order of a clinician/physician who is licensed as a general practitioner.

2.2. Specialized Out-patient Services

Outpatient services provided by or on the order of a physician who is licensed as a specialist or consultant and to whom a member has been referred to by a general practitioner or Primary Care Clinician.

2.3. Out-patient Laboratory and X-ray Services

Laboratory testing or radiographic procedures used to diagnose or treat medical conditions. Such services must be ordered by a clinician/physician and must be covered.

2.4. Prescription Drugs

Drugs and medicines, of which the use is restricted to the order of a clinician/physician and prescribed for use of a member according to the guidelines (including the essential drugs list) and the level of care.

3. OPTICAL COVER

Members and their dependents should benefit from this cover for the cost of reception at the eye clinic, patient identification and registration, triaging, medical consultations, eye testing that includes visual acuity measurement and basic eye examination, prescription of glasses for refractive errors, optical frames and lenses and drugs administration and dispensing. Provided that the total coverage under this section in any one period of insurance shall not exceed the limits specified.

4. DENTAL COVER

Members and their dependents should benefit from this cover for the cost of dental consultation, orthodontics, root canal, dentures, fillings crowns and caps, X-rays, extractions including surgical extractions together with anesthetist's fees, hospital and operating theatre cost and the cost of Dental Treatment to the teeth or damage to dentures caused

5. LAST EXPENSE COVER

Upon written notification of death of a member, one spouse and up to four (4) dependent children., the insurance should pay the next of kin (or such other person or persons as NAMICO may in writing direct) the amount specified but in any case not below 100,000/- to cater for the funeral expenses within one (1) week subject to provision of Burial Permit and Copy of the National Identity Card or Birth certificate/Notification.

6. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The Insurance should cover the following special conditions to members and their dependents: -

- (a) A member may add a dependent at an additional premium.
- (b) The cover should be for dependent children from 0 months of age up to 24 years or up to 25 years if the dependent child is enrolled in full-time post-secondary education and has provided proof to HR-NAMICO.
- (c) Treatment costs arising from a condition that warrants treatment overseas will be covered subject to preauthorization from the Insurance Company.
- (d) Accommodation costs for a person accompanying a principal member or dependent patient for treatment overseas will be covered by the insurance subject to pre-authorization.
- (e) Medical check-ups for a principal member and the declared spouse shall be covered to a limit of one check-up per year.
- (f) Accommodation costs for a person accompanying a dependent child patient of up to the age of 12 years for local treatment will be covered as long as the accompanying person is boarding at the same facility and the same class as the patient.
- (g) Should cover members and/or dependents while outside the country for business or leisure travel for a maximum period of six weeks as long as prior authorization is sought.
- (h) Should cover KEPI vaccines, Rota virus vaccine, Anti-rabies and Anti-Snake venom.
- (i) Should provide for Covid 19 testing and treatment within the cover limits of the principal member and spouse.
- (j) Chronic conditions and declared pre-existing conditions shall be covered up to 50% of the overall limit...
- (k) **Newly diagonised conditions** to be covered up to 100% of the inpatient limit for the first year of diagnosis.
- (l) **Reimbursements**: should any member seek service from a non-panel doctor 100% of treatment and drugs while consultations will be on tariff. (tariff rates to be stated in the tender document)
- (m) **Ex-Gratia**: provider to give condition upon which ex-gratia considerations may be made and the limits of the same.

9. NATIONWIDE NETWORKS

The Service Provider will provide the required services as and when required using the agreed insurance administration system including the countrywide locations listed in the table below and submit it as part of **Form 3: Technical Proposal Form**

Service distribution network in Kenya

No.	Location	No. of Hospitals	No. of Chemists	No. of General Practitioners	No. of Specialist Practitioners	No. of Labs and X-Ray
C01	Baringo					
C02	Bomet County					
C03	Bungoma County					
C04	Busia County					
C05	Elgeyo/Marakwet County					
C06	Embu County					
C07	Garissa County					
C08						
C09	Isiolo County					
C10	Kajiado County					
C11	Kakamega County					
C12	Kericho County					
C13	Kiambu County					
C14	Kilifi County					
C15	Kirinyaga County					
C16	Kisii County					
C17	Kisumu County					
C18	Kitui County					
C19	Kwale County					
C20	Laikipia County					
C21	Lamu County					
C22	Machakos County					
C23	Makueni County					
C24	Mandera County					
C25	Marsabit County					
C26						
C27	5					
C28						
C29						
	Nairobi County					
C31	<u> </u>					
C32	Nandi County					
C33						
C34						
C35	<u> </u>					
C36						
C37	Samburu County					
C38						
C39						
C40	Tana River County					
C41	Tharaka Nithi County					
C42	Trans Nzoia County					
C43	Turkana County					
C44	Uasin Gishu County					
C45						
C46	Wajir County					
C47	West Pokot County					

PART III – CONDITIONS OF CONTRAC	Γ AND CONTRACT FORMS

SECTION VI-GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

A. General Provisions

1.1 Definitions

Unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms whenever used in this Contract have the following meanings:

- a) "Schedule of Requirements" is the priced and completed list of items of Services to be performed by the Insurance Provider forming part of his Tender;
- b) "Completion Date" means the date of completion of the Services by the Insurance Provider as certified by the Procuring Entity
- c) "Contract" means the Contract signed by the Parties, to which these General Conditions of Contract (GCC) are attached, together with all the documents listed in Clause 1 of such signed Contract:
- d) "Contract Price" means the price to be paid for the performance of the Services, in accordance with Clause 6:
- e) "Procuring Entity" means the Procuring Entity or party who employs the Insurance Provider
- f) "Foreign Currency" means any currency other than the currency of Kenya;
- g) "GCC" means these General Conditions of Contract;
- h) "Government" means the Government of Kenya;
- i) "Local Currency" means Kenya shilling;
- j) "Party" means the Procuring Entity or the Insurance Provider, as the case may be, and "Parties" means both of them:
- k) "Personnel" means persons hired by the Insurance Provider;
- 1) "Insurance Provider" is a person or corporate body whose Tender to provide the Services has been accepted by the Procuring Entity;
- m) "Insurance Provider's Tender" means the completed Tendering Document submitted by the Insurance Provider to the Procuring Entity
- "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract by which the GCC may be amended or supplemented;
- o) "Services" means the work to be performed by the Insurance Provider pursuant to this Contract, as described in Schedule of Requirements included in the Insurance Provider's Tender.
- p) "Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA)" shall mean the Government Agency responsible for oversight of public procurement.

1.2 Applicable Law

The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Kenya.

1.3 Language

This Contract has been executed in the English language, which shall be the binding and controlling language for all matters relating to the meaning or interpretation of this Contract.

1.4 Notices

Any notice, request, or consent made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been made when delivered in person to an authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent by registered mail, hand delivery, or email to such Party at the address **specified in the SCC.**

1.5 Location

The Services shall be performed at such locations as are specified in *Appendix A*, in the specifications

and, where the location of a particular task is not so specified, at such locations, whether in Kenya or elsewhere, as the Procuring Entity may approve.

1.6 Authorized Representatives

Any action required or permitted to be taken, and any document required or permitted to be executed, under this Contract by the Procuring Entity or the Insurance Provider may be taken or executed by the officials **specified in the SCC.**

1.7 Inspection and Audit by the PPRA

The Insurance Provider shall permit and shall cause its subcontractors and sub-consultants to permit, PPRA and/ or persons appointed by PPRA to inspect the Site and/ or the accounts and records relating to the procurement process, selection and/ or contract execution, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by PPRA. The Insurance Provider's and its Subcontractors' and subconsultants' attention is drawn to Sub-Clause 3.10 which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of PPRA's inspection and audit rights constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination (as well as to a determination of ineligibility pursuant to PPRA's prevailing sanctions procedures).

1.8 Taxes and Duties, etc

The Insurance Provider shall pay such taxes, duties, fees, levies and other impositions as may be levied under the Applicable Law, the amount of which is deemed to have been included in the Contract Price.

2. Commencement, Completion, Modification, and Termination of Contract 2.1 Effectiveness of Contract

This Contract shall come into effect on the date the Contract is signed by both parties or such other later date as may be **stated in the SCC.**

2.2 Duration and Commencement of Services the Commencement date and duration of the insurance cover shall be **specified in the SCC.**

2.3. Modification

Modification of the terms and conditions of this Contract, including any modification of the scope of the Services or of the Contract Price, may only be made by written agreement between the Parties.

2.4 Force Majeure

2.4.1 Definition

For the purposes of this Contract, "Force Majeure" means an event which is beyond the reasonable control of a Party, and which makes a Party's performance of its obligations under the Contract impossible or so impractical as to be considered impossible under the circumstances.

2.4.2 No Breach of Contract

The failure of a Party to fulfill any of its obligations under the contract shall not be considered to be a breach of, or default under, this Contract insofar as such inability arises from an event of Force Majeure, provided that the Party affected by such an event (a) has taken all reasonable precautions, due care and reasonable alternative measures in order to carry out the terms and conditions of this Contract, and (b) has informed the other Party as soon as possible about the occurrence of such an event.

2.4.3 Extension of Time

Any period within which a Party shall, pursuant to this Contract, complete any action or task, shall be extended for a period equal to the time during which such Party was unable to perform such action as a result of Force Majeure.

2.4.4 Payments

During the period of their inability to perform the Services as a result of an event of Force Majeure, the Insurance Provider shall be titled to continue to be paid under the terms of this Contract, as well as to be reimbursed for additional costs reasonably and necessarily incurred by them during such period for the purposes of the Services and in reactivating the Service after the end of such period.

2.5. Termination

2.5.1 By the Procuring Entity

The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, by not less than thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to the Insurance Provider, to be given after the occurrence of any of the events specified in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this Sub-Clause 2.5.1:

- a) If the Insurance Provider does not remedy a failure in the performance of its obligations under the Contract, within thirty (30) days after being notified or within any further period as the Procuring Entity may have subsequently approved in writing;
- b) If the Insurance Provider become in solvent or bankrupt;
- c) if, as the result of Force Majeure, the Insurance Provider is unable to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty (60) days; or
- d) if the Insurance Provider, in the judgment of the Procuring Entity has engaged in Fraud and Corruption, in competing for or in executing the Contract

2.5.2 By the Insurance Provider

The Insurance Provider may terminate this Contract, by not less than thirty (30) days' written notice to the Procuring Entity, such notice to be given after the occurrence of any of the events specified in paragraphs (a) and (b) of this Sub-Clause 2.5.2:

- a) If the Procuring Entity fails to pay any monies due to the Insurance Provider pursuant to this Contract and not subject to dispute pursuant to Clause 8 within forty-five (45) days after receiving written notice from the Insurance Provider that such payment is overdue; or
- b) if, as the result of Force Majeure, the Insurance Provider is unable to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty (60) days.

2.5.3 Payment upon Termination

Upon termination of this Contract pursuant to Sub-Clauses 2.5.1 or 2.5.2, the Procuring Entity shall make the following payments to the Insurance Provider:

- a) remuneration pursuant to Clause 6 for Services satisfactorily performed prior to the effective date of termination;
- b) except in the case of termination pursuant to paragraphs (a), (b), (d) of Sub-Clause 2.5.1, reimbursement of any reasonable cost incident to the prompt and orderly termination of the Contract:
- c) The Insurance provider shall pay or refund to the Procuring Entity any moneys paid but for which no consume rate services were provided.

3. Obligations of the Insurance Provider

3.1 General

The Insurance Provider shall perform the Services in accordance with the terms of the signed Insurance Policy and the Schedule of Requirements, and carry out its obligations with all due diligence, efficiency, and economy, in accordance with generally accepted professional techniques and practices, and shall observe sound management practices, and employ appropriate advanced technology and safe methods. The Insurance Provider shall always act, in respect of any matter relating to this Contract or to the Services, as faithful adviser to the Procuring Entity, and shall at all times support and safeguard the Procuring Entity's legitimate interests in any dealings with Subcontractors or third parties.

3.2 Conflict of Interests

3.2.1 Insurance Provider Not to Benefit from Commissions and Discounts.

The remuneration of the Insurance Provider pursuant to Clause 6 shall constitute the Insurance Provider's sole remuneration in connection with this Contract or the Services, and the Insurance Provider shall not accept for their own benefit any trade commission, discount, or similar payment in connection with activities pursuant to this Contract or to the Services or in the discharge of their obligations under the Contract, and the Insurance Provider shall use their best efforts to ensure that the Personnel, any Subcontractors, and agents of either of them similarly shall not receive any such additional remuneration

3.2.2 Insurance Provider and Affiliates Not to be Otherwise Interested in Services other than the insurance Services

The Insurance Provider agree that, during the term of this Contract and after its termination, the Insurance Provider and its affiliates, as well as any Subcontractor and any of its affiliates, shall be disqualified from providing goods, works, or Services (other than the insurance Services and any continuation thereof) for any contingency resulting from or closely related to the Services.

3.2.3 Prohibition of Conflicting Activities

Neither the Insurance Provider nor its Subcontractors nor the Personnel shall engage, either directly or indirectly, in any of the following activities:

- a) During the term of this Contract, any business or professional activities in Kenya which would conflict with the activities as signed to them under this Contract;
- b) during the term of this Contract, neither the Insurance Provider nor their Subcontractors shall hire public employees in active duty or on any type of leave, to perform any activity under this Contract;
- c) after the termination of this Contract, such other activities as may be **specified in the SCC.**

3.3 Confidentiality

The Insurance Provider, its Subcontractors, and the Personnel of either of them shall not, either during the term or within two (2) years after the expiration of this Contract, disclose any proprietary or confidential information relating to the Project, the Services, this Contract, or the Procuring Entity's business or operations without the prior written consent of the Procuring Entity.

3.4 Reporting Obligations

The Insurance Provider shall submit to the Procuring Entity the reports and documents specified in *Appendix B* in the form, in the numbers, and within the periods set for thin the said Appendix.

3.5 Documents Prepared by the Insurance Provider to Be the Property of the Procuring Entity.

All reports, and other documents and software submitted by the Insurance Provider in accordance with Sub- Clause 3.4 shall become and remain the property of the Procuring Entity, and the Insurance Provider

shall, not later than upon termination or expiration of this Contract, deliver all such documents and software to the Procuring Entity, together with a detailed inventory thereof. The Insurance Provider may retain a copy of such documents and software. Restrictions about the future use of these documents, if any, shall be **specified in the SCC.**

3.6 Liquidated Damages

3.6.1 Payments of Liquidated Damages

The Insurance Provider shall pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Entity at the rate per day **stated in the SCC** for each day that the Insurance Provider fails to pay the agreed compensation costs beyond or later the agreed date when such compensation should be made. The date by when the compensation costs should be made is specified in **the SCC**. The total amount of liquidated damages shall not exceed the amount **defined in the SCC**. The Procuring Entity may deduct liquidated damages from payments due to the Insurance Provider. Payment of liquidated damages shall not affect the Insurance Provider's liabilities.

3.6.2 Correction for Over-payment

The Procuring Entity shall correct any overpayment of liquidated damages by the Insurance Provider by adjusting the next payment premium or certificate. The Insurance Provider shall be paid interest on the overpayment, calculated from the date of payment to the date of repayment, at the rates specified in Sub-Clause 6.4.

3.7 Performance Security

The Insurance Provider shall not be required to provide any Performance Security to the Procuring Entity.

3.8 Fraud and Corruption

The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the Government's Anti-Corruption laws and its prevailing sanctions. The Procuring Entity requires the Insurance Provider to disclose any commissions or fees that may have been paid or are to be paid to agents or any other party with respect to the tendering process or execution of the Contract. The information disclosed must include at least the name and address of the agent or other party, the amount and currency, and the purpose of the commission, gratuity or fee.

4. Insurance Provider's Personnel

The Contract shall not obligate the Insurance Provider to provide any specific personnel for carrying out of the Services.

5. Obligations of the Procuring Entity

5.1 Change in the Applicable Law

If, after the date of this Contract, there is any change in the Applicable Law with respect to taxes and duties which increases or decreases the cost of the Services rendered by the Insurance Provider, then the remuneration and reimbursable expenses otherwise payable to the Insurance Provider under this Contract shall be increased or decreased accordingly by agreement between the Parties, and corresponding adjustments shall be made to the amounts referred to in Sub-Clauses 6.2 (a) or (b), as the case may be.

6. Payments to the Insurance Provider

6.1 Lump-Sum Remuneration

The Insurance Provider's remuneration shall not exceed the Contract Price and shall be a fixed lump-sum. Except as provided in Sub-Clause 5.1, the Contract Price may only be increased above the amounts stated in Sub-Clause 6.2 if the Parties have agreed to additional payments in accordance with Sub-Clauses

2.3 and 6.3.

6.2 Contract Price

The price payable is **set forth in the SCC.**

6.3 Terms and Conditions of Payment

Payments will be made to the Insurance Provider according to the payment schedule **stated in the SCC.**

6.4 Interest on Delayed Payments

If the Procuring Entity has delayed payments beyond thirty (30) days after the due date stated in the SCC, interest shall be paid to the Insurance Provider for each day of delay at the rate stated in **the SCC**.

7. Quality Control

The contract shall not have any quality control modalities as this is not envisaged in the industry

8. Settlement of Disputes

8.1 Amicable Settlement

Any party with dispute against the other party shall give notice to the other party, requesting the party to make

Good the matters of the dispute. The Parties shall attempt to settle the dispute amicably. If the dispute cannot be settled amicably, the complaining party should move to commence arbitration after thirty days from the day on which a notice was given, even if no attempt at an amicable settlement has been made.

8.2 Arbitration if the Insurance Provider is a Kenyan firm

- 8.2.1 Any claim or dispute between the Parties arising out of or in connection with the Contract not settled amicably in accordance with Sub-Clause 8.1 shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the Arbitration Laws of Kenya.
- 8.2.2 The arbitrators shall have full power to open up, review all matters relevant to the dispute. Nothing shall disqualify representatives of the Parties from being called as a witness and giving evidence before the arbitrators on any matter whatsoever relevant to the dispute.
- 8.2.3 Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after completion of the services. The obligations of the Parties shall not be altered by reason of any arbitration being conducted during the progress of the services.
- 8.2.4 The terms of the remuneration of each or all the members of Arbitration shall be mutually agreed upon by the Parties when agreeing the terms of appointment. Each Party shall be responsible for paying one-half of this remuneration.
- 8.2.5 In case of any claim or dispute, such claim or dispute shall be notified in writing by either party to the other with a request to submit it to arbitration and to concur in the appointment of an Arbitrator within thirty days of the notice. The dispute shall be referred to the arbitration and final decision of a person to be agreed between the parties. Failing agreement to concur in the appointment of an Arbitrator, the Arbitrator shall be appointed, on the request of the applying party, by the Chairman or Vice Chairman of any of the following institutions the:
 - i) Law Society of Kenya, or
 - ii) Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (Kenya Branch), or
 - iii) Insurance Institute of Kenya, or

- iv) The Actuarial Society of Kenya.
- 8.2.6 The institution written to first by the aggrieved party shall take precedence over all other institutions.
- 8.2.7 The award of such Arbitrator shall be final and binding upon the parties.

8.3 Failure to Comply with Arbitrator's Decision

8.3.1 In the event that a Party fails to comply with a final and binding Arbitrator's decision, then the other Party may, without prejudice to any other right sit may have, refer the matter to a competent Court of law.

8.4 Arbitration if the Insurance Provider is a foreign firm

8.4.1 Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the **SCC.**

SECTION VII-SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

GCC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
1.1	The Parties to the Contract are:
	The Procuring Entity is National Mining Corporation
	The Insurance Provider is
	The Contract Number is NAMICO/02/2024-2025
	The contract name is Provision of Medical Insurance Cover for one Year
1.4	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuring Entity's address shall be: Attention: Chief Executive Officer Postal address: PO Box 115-00100 Nairobi KENYA Physical Address: 4th Floor, KWFT Centre, Kiambere – Masaba Road Telephone: +254 729-355216 Electronic mail address: tender@namico.go.ke
1.6	The Authorized Representatives are:
	For the Procuring Entity:
	Chief Executive Officer
	National Mining Corporation 4th Floor,
	KWFT Centre, Kiambere – Masaba Road
	PO Box 115-00100 Nairobi KENYA
	Telephone 1: +254 020 7869420
	Email: tenders@namico.go.ke
	For the Insurance Provider:
	Name:
	Postal Address:
	Telephone:
	Email:
2.1	The date on which this Contract shall come into effect is <i>Contract signing date</i> .
2.2	The Commencement date and duration of the insurance cover shall be: Commencement date
	Completion or Expiry Date
	Duration of the coverage is 1 years [365 Calendar Days] subject to annual satisfactory performance
3.2.3 (c)	After the termination of this Contract, the activities are: All data provided by the NAMICO originally and during implementation of the contract.
3.5	The restrictions in the use of documents are: With prior permission of NAMICO
3.6.1	The liquidated damages per day is 1% per week of delay.
	The date by when the compensation costs should be made is 15 days .

GCC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
	The total amount of liquidated damages shall not exceed 10% of Contract Price.
6.2	Contract Price is in Kenya Shillings (KES)
6.3	(a) The price shall be made in one lump sum on contract signature: No(b) The price shall be made on yearly installments as per the contact price of the winning bidder.
6.4	Interest shall be paid to the Insurance Provider for each day of delayed payment at the rate of 1% per month.
8.4.1	The rules of procedure for arbitration proceedings with a foreign Insurance Provider shall be as follows: All disputes arising in connection with the present Contract shall be finally settled under the Rules of Conciliation and Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce by one or more arbitrators appointed in accordance with said Rules.
	Performance Bond 5% of the Contract value

APPENDIXES

Appendix A: Description of the Services

Give detailed descriptions of the Services to be provided, dates for completion of various tasks, place of performance for different tasks, specific tasks to be approved by Employer, etc.

Appendix B: Schedule of Payments and Reporting Requirements

List all milestones for payments and list the format, frequency, and contents of reports or products to be delivered; persons to receive them; dates of submission; etc. If no reports are to be submitted, state here "Not applicable."

Appendix C: Key Personnel and Subcontractors

List the titles [and names, if already available], detailed job descriptions and minimum qualifications of foreign Personnel to be assigned to work in the Government's country, and staff-months for each. List of approved Subcontractors (if already available); same information with respect to their Personnel.

Appendix D: Breakdown of Contract Price

List here the elements of cost used to arrive at the breakdown of the lump-sum price. Rates for Equipment Usage or Rental or for Personnel (Key Personnel and other Personnel), Reimbursable expenditures.

Appendix E: Copy of Medical Insurance Policy Cover

SECTION VIII-CONTRACT FORMS

List of Contract Forms

- 1. Form of Contract
- 2. Insurance Policy
- 3. Notification of Award
- 4. Letter of Acceptance
- 5. Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form
- 6. Performance Security [Option 1-Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee]
- 7. Performance Security [Option 2-Performance Bond]
- 8. Advance Payment Security [Demand Bank Guarantee]
- 9. Request for Review Form

1. FORM OF CONTRACT

[Form head paper of the Procuring Entity] Lump-Sum Remuneration

This CONTRACT (here in after called the "Contract") is made the [day] day of the month of [month], [year], between, on the one hand, [name of Procuring Entity] (here in after called the "Procuring Entity") and, on the other hand, [name of Insurance Provider] (here in after called the "Insurance Provider").

[Note: In the text below text in brackets is optional; all notes should be deleted in final text. If the Insurance Provider consist of more than one entity, the above should be partially amended to read as follows:"... (here in after called the "Procuring Entity") and, on the other hand, a joint venture consisting of the following entities, each of which will be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity for all the Insurance Provider's obligations under this Contract, namely, [name of Insurance Provider] and [name of Insurance Provider] (here in after called the "Insurance Provider").] WHEREAS

- a) the Procuring Entity has requested the Insurance Provider to provide certain Services as defined in the General Conditions of Contract attached to this Contract (here in after called the "Services");
- b) the Insurance Provider, having represented to the Procuring Entity that they have the required professional skills, and personnel and technical resources, have agreed to provide the Services on the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract at a contract price of.....;

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

- 1. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, and the priority of the documents shall be as follows:
 - a) The Letter of Acceptance.
 - b) The Insurance Provider's Tender;
 - c) The General Conditions of Contract;
 - d) The Special Conditions of Contract;
 - e) The Priced Schedule of Requirements;
 - f) Signed Insurance Policy, and
 - g) The following Appendixes:

Appendix A: Description of Insurance Services

Appendix B: Schedule of Payments

Appendix C: Key Personnel and Subcontractors

Appendix D: Breakdown of Price

Appendix E: Services and Facilities Provided by the Procuring Entity

- 2. The mutual rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and the Insurance Provider shall be as set forth in the Contract, in particular:
 - a) The Insurance Provider shall carry out the Services in accordance with the provisions of the Contract; and
 - b) The Procuring Entity shall make payments to the Insurance Provider in accordance with the provisions of the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHERE OF, the Parties here to have caused this Contract to be signed in the irrespective names as of the day and year first above written.

For and on behalf of Iname of Procuring Entity! [Authorized Representative]

[Note: If the Insurance Provider consists of more than one entity, all these entities should appear as signatories, e.g., in the following manner:]

[name of member] [Authorized Representative]

2. MEDICAL INSURANCE POLICY

The Appendix to the contract shall be an **Insurance Policy** that shall provide a description of the Services, compensation procedure and all the contingencies that shall lead to the compensation claim. The Policy is an industry form (the norm) but would be negotiated before signature to ensure all parties concerns are considered. No provision or Clause in the Insurance Policy shall negate any Condition of Contract.

3. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

[Form head paper of the Procuring Entity]
[date]
To:
This is to notify you that your Tender dated
You are requested to furnish the Performance Security within 28 days in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, using, for that purpose, one of the Performance Security Forms included in Section X, Contract Forms, of the tender document.
Please return the attached Contract dully signed Authorized Signature
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Agency:
Attachment: Contract

4. LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE

[Insert letter of acceptance by the successful tenderer]

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form ("Form") is to be completed by the successful tenderer. In case of joint venture, the tenderer must submit a separate Form for each member. The beneficial ownership information to be submitted in this Form shall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposes of this Form, a Beneficial Owner of a Tenderer is any natural person who ultimately owns or controls the Tenderer by meeting one or more of the following conditions:

- Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares.
- Directly or in directly holding 25% or more of the voting rights.
- Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Tenderer.

5. BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FO	ORN	H'(1	\mathbf{E}	R	IJ	S).	C	T,	\mathbb{C}	:(S	TS)	ı	•	П	Н	S	R	H,	V	N	V	7(. (١	TΑ	C	₹T	ы	N	\mathbf{E}	К	١.	-
---------------------------------------	-----	-----	---	--------------	---	----	---	----	---	----	--------------	----	---	----	---	---	---	---	---	---	---	----	---	---	---	----	--	-----	---	----	---	----	---	---	--------------	---	----	---

Name of the Assignment	··	[inser	[insert identification no] t name of the assignment] to:
runic of the Assignment		mplete name of Procuring E	ntityl
additional information that are not applicable]	ification of award da on beneficial owners the following benef	ted[in	sert date of notification of award] to furn lect one option as applicable and delete the opti
Identity of Beneficial Owner	Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly holding 25 % or more of the Voting Rights (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of the directors or an equivalent governing body of the Tenderer (Yes / No)
[include full name (last, middle, first), nationality, country of residence]			
middle, first), nationality, country of residence] OR ii) We declare that there 25% or more of the the right to appoint a OR We declare that we are una selected, the Tenderer shall	shares. Directly or ind majority of the board of ble to identify any Benefi provide explanation on	irectly holding 25% or more directors or equivalent gove directors or equivalent gove dicial Owner meeting one or why it is unable to identify a	
middle, first), nationality, country of residence] OR ii) We declare that there 25% or more of the the right to appoint a OR We declare that we are una selected, the Tenderer shall	shares. Directly or indesimajority of the board of ble to identify any Benefit provide explanation on 25% or more of the sharest	irectly holding 25% or more directors or equivalent gove icial Owner meeting one or why it is unable to identify a res. Directly or indirectly h	e of the voting rights. Directly or indirectly having erning body of the Tenderer. The more of the following conditions. [If this option is
middle, first), nationality, country of residence] OR ii) We declare that there 25% or more of the the right to appoint a OR We declare that we are una selected, the Tenderer shall Directly or indirectly holding Directly or indirectly having Tenderer]" Name of the Tenderer	shares. Directly or indesimajority of the board of the board of the board of the to identify any Benefit provide explanation on the right to appoint a material to sign the Tendesimorized to sign the Tendesimorized to sign the Tendesimorized.	irectly holding 25% or more directors or equivalent gove icial Owner meeting one or why it is unable to identify a res. Directly or indirectly had private of the board of directly the control of the Tenderer.	e of the voting rights. Directly or indirectly having erning body of the Tenderer. more of the following conditions. [If this option is my Beneficial Owner] olding 25% or more of the voting rights. ors or equivalent governing body of the ** [insert complete name of person duly authoriz

6. PERFORMANCE SECURITY [OPTION 1-UNCONDITIONAL DEMAND BANK GUARANTEE]

-	arantor letterhe	
		[insert name and Address of Employer]
Dat	e:	[Insert date of issue]
Gua	rantor:	[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]
1.	We have b	en informed that
	called the	ontractor) has entered into Contract No dated with (name of Fmnlover) (the Employer)
	as the Bene	en informed that
2.	Furthermor required.	we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guarantee i
3.		t of the Contractor, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary an
	the types and Beneficiary in a separate breach of it	not exceeding in total an amount of(in words), 1 such sum being payable a proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of the complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself of signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that the Applicant is inabligation(s) under the Contract, without the Beneficiary needing to prove or to show ground and or the sum specified therein.
4.	-	be shall expire, no later than the Day of
5.	<i>year]</i> , in re	or agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [or sonse to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to before the expiry of the guarantee."

[Name of Authorized Official, signature(s) and seals/stamps]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

7. PERFORMANCE SECURITY [OPTION 2-PERFORMANCE BOND]

	Procuring Entities are advised to use Performance Security – Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee instead of
	mance Bond due to difficulties involved in calling Bond holder to action]
	rantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]
Bene	[insert name and Address of Employer] [Insert date of issue]
Date	[Insert date of issue]
PER	RFORMANCE BOND No.:
Gua	rantor:[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]
1.	By this Bond as Principal (hereinafter called "the
	By this Bond as Principal (hereinafter called "the Contractor") and as Surety (hereinafter called "the Surety"), are held and firmly bound unto as Obligee (hereinafter called "the Employer") in the
	held and firmly bound unto] as Obligee (hereinafter called "the Employer") in the
	amount of_for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made in the types and proportions of
	currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, the Contractor and the Surety bind themselves, their
	heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
2.	WHEREAS the Contractor has entered into a written Agreement with the Employer dated the day
	of, 20, forin accordance with the documents, plans, specifications, and
	amendments thereto, which to the extent herein provided for, are by reference made part hereof and
	are hereinafter referred to as the Contract.
3.	NOW, THEREFORE, the Condition of this Obligation is such that, if the Contractor shall promptly
	and faithfully perform the said Contract (including any amendments thereto), then this obligation shall
	be null and void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect. Whenever the Contractor shall be,
	and declared by the Employer to be, in default under the Contract, the Employer having performed the
	Employer's obligations thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the default, or shall promptly:
	1) complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or
	2) obtain a tender or tenders from qualified tenderers for submission to the Employer for
	completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, and upon determination by
	the Employer and the Surety of the lowest responsive Tenderers, arrange for a Contract between
	such Tenderer, and Employer and make available as work progresses (even though there should
	be a default or a succession of defaults under the Contract or Contracts of completion arranged
	under this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the Balance of the
	Contract Price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the Surety may
	be liable hereunder, the amount set forth in the first paragraph hereof. The term "Balance of the
	Contract Price," as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total amount payable by Employer to
	Contractor under the Contract, less the amount properly paid by Employer to Contractor; or
	3) pay the Employer the amount required by Employer to complete the Contract in accordance with
	its terms and conditions up to a total not exceeding the amount of this Bond.
4.	The Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the specified penalty of this Bond.
5.	Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of one year from the date of the issuing
	of the Taking-Over Certificate. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person
	or corporation other than the Employer named herein or the heirs, executors, administrators,
	successors, and assigns of the Employer.
6.	In testimony whereof, the Contractor has hereunto set his hand and affixed his seal, and the Surety has
	caused these presents to be sealed with his corporate seal duly attested by the signature of his legal
	representative, this day_of20
SIG	NED ONon behalf
	NED ONon behalf yin the capacity
of Ir	n the presence of
	NED ONon behalfof
of Ir	in the capacity the presence of

8. ADVANCE PAYMENT SECURITY [DEMAND BANK GUARANTEE]

[Guara	antor letterhead]
Bene	eficiary:[Insert name and Address of Employer]
Date	[Insert date of issue]
ADV	ANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [Insert guarantee reference number]
Guar	rantor:[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]
1.	We have been informed that (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No dated with the Beneficiary, for the execution of (hereinafter called "the Contract").
2.	Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance payment in the sum(in words_) is to be made against an advance payment guarantee.
3.	At the request of the Contractor, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary
	any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of(in words)^I upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating either that the Applicant:
	a) has used the advance payment for purposes other than the costs of mobilization in respect of the goods; or
	b) has failed to repay the advance payment in accordance with the Contract conditions, specifying the amount which the Applicant has failed to repay.
4.	A demand under this guarantee may be presented as from the presentation to the Guarantor of a certificate from the Beneficiary's bank stating that the advance payment referred to above has been credited to the Contractor on its account numberat
5.	The maximum amount of this guarantee shall be progressively reduced by the amount of the advance payment repaid by the Contractor as specified in copies of interim statements or payment certificates which shall be presented to us. This guarantee shall expire, at the latest, upon our receipt of a copy of the interim payment certificate indicating that ninety (90) percent of the Accepted Contract Amount, less provisional sums, has been
	certified for payment, or on theday of, 2, ² whichever is earlier
	Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at this office on or before that date.
6.	The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [one year], in response to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee.
[Nam	ne of Authorized Official, signature(s) and seals/stamps]
Note:	All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.
advanc	Suarantor shall insert an amount representing the amount o f the advance payment and denominated either in the currency of the se payment as specified se Contract.

²Insert the expected expiration date of the Time for Completion. The Employer should note that in the event of an extension of the

time for completion of the Contract, the Employer would need to request an extension of this guarantee from the Guarantor. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the guarantee.

Board Secretary

FORM FOR REVIEW (r.203(1))

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
Request for review of the decision of the
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical address
1.
2.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that:
1.
2.
SIGNED(Applicant) Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board onday of20
SIGNED